
 

Meeting Notice 

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Vice Mayor Peter Maass 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Mayor Barbara Halliday 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 

Alameda County Technical  

Advisory Committee 
Thursday, September 4, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  

(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 

projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 

covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 

specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  

If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 

the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 

summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 

54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  

the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  

Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 

transportation modes. The office is 

conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 

Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 

lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 

and in the BART station as well as in electronic 

lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 

card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  

1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  

To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 

Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  

five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 

meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 

accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 

 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\ACTAC_Agenda_20140904.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 4, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 

1. Introductions/Roll Call Chair: Arthur L. Dao, Alameda CTC Executive Director 

Staff Liaison: Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers  
2. Public Comment 

3. Administration Page A/I 

3.1. July 10, 2014 ACTAC Meeting Minutes 1 A 

Recommendation: Approve the July 10, 2014 meeting minutes.   

4. Policies and Legislation   

4.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update (Verbal)  I 

4.2. Legislative Update 7 I 

5. Transportation Planning   

5.1. Countywide Multimodal Plans Status Update 

 Goods Movement Plan 

 Multimodal Arterial Plan 

 Transit Plan 

15 I 

5.2. Implementation of Senate Bill 743 and Report from ACTAC Ad Hoc 

Committee (Verbal) 

 I 

6. Programs/Projects/Monitoring   

6.1. FY 2014-15 Transportation Fund For Clean Air (TFCA) Program 21 A 

Recommendation: Approve (1) the FY 2014-15 TFCA program, 

including a five-year period for TFCA-eligible operations and 

expenditures for Bay Area Bike Share projects in Berkeley and 

Oakland and a four-year period for TFCA-eligible expenditures for 

AC Transit’s East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (EBBRT) project; and (2) 

Alameda CTC Resolution 14-007(Revised) to reflect TFCA funding 

for the EBBRT project. 

  

6.2. Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 4 – Fund Estimate and 

Programming Schedule 

31 I 

6.3. Metropolitan Transportation Commission I-880 Integrated Corridor 

Management Project 

39 I 

6.4. Metropolitan Transportation Commission  I-880 Express Lane Project 45 I 



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\ACTAC_Agenda_20140904.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

6.5. 2014 Active Transportation Program 49 I 

6.6. Fiscal Year 2013-14 Annual  Measure B/Vehicle Registration Fee 

Program Compliance Workshop 

53 I 

6.7. California Transportation Commission August 2014 Meeting Summary 55 I 

6.8. Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List 61 I 

7. Member Reports   

7.1. MTC Local Streets and Roads Working Group Update 67 I 

7.2. Other Reports (Verbal)  I 

8. Adjournment   

 

Next Meeting: Thursday, October 9, 2014 
 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the committee. 



 

 
Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 

Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

 

Member Agencies 

AC Transit 

BART  

City of Alameda 

City of Albany 

City of Berkeley 

City of Dublin 

City of Emeryville 

City of Fremont 

City of Hayward  

City of Livermore 

City of Newark 

City of Oakland 

City of Piedmont 

City of Pleasanton 

City of San Leandro  

City of Union City  

County of Alameda 

 

Other Agencies 

Chair, Alameda CTC 

ABAG 

ACE 

BAAQMD  

Caltrans 

CHP 

LAVTA 

MTC 

Port of Oakland 

Union City Transit 

WETA 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710.docx  

 

Alameda County Technical Advisory 
CommitteeMeeting Minutes 
Thursday, July 10, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 3.1 

 
 

1. Introductions/Roll Call 

Arthur L. Dao called the meeting to order. The meeting began with introductions, and the 

chair confirmed a quorum. Representatives from all cities and agencies were present, 

except from the following: AC Transit, Altamont Corridor Express (ACE), Association of Bay 

Area Governments (ABAG), Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District), 

California Highway Patrol (CHP), City of Albany, City of Piedmont, City of Pleasanton, Port 

of Oakland, Union City Transit, and San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency 

Transportation Authority (WETA). 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Administration 

3.1. Approval of June 5, 2014 Minutes 

Donna Lee (BART) moved to approve the June 5, 2014 meeting minutes. Thomas 

Ruark (Union City) seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously  

(AC Transit, ACE, ABAG, Air District, CHP, City of Albany, City of Piedmont, City of 

Pleasanton, Port of Oakland, Union City Transit, and WETA absent). 

 

4. Policies and Legislation 

4.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Tess Lengyel informed the committee that Alameda CTC received unanimous 

approval of the Transportation Expenditure Plan from all 14 cities in Alameda County 

and the Board of Supervisors. In addition, the Board of Supervisors approved placing 

a measure on the November 2014 ballot. Staff is working to get the documents to 

the Registrar of Voters as soon as possible. Tess thanked the committee members for 

their support of the 2014 Plan.  

 

Tess informed the committee that the Bay Area Economic Institute performed an 

economic analysis of the 2014 Plan. The report is on the Alameda CTC website. The 

analysis results show that the $8 billion investment of the 2014 Plan will yield $20 billion 

of economic activity and create about 150,000 jobs. Committee members 

requested staff provide talking points that include some of the major points from the 

economic analysis, so they can share this information with their communities. Tess 

stated that staff created speaking points for the Commission and will share that 

information with the committee via email. 

 

4.2 Legislative Update 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on federal and state initiatives. She provided an 

update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities, and 

policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities. Tess 

mentioned that the final state budget for approval did not allow for the regional 

Page 1



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710.docx  

 

administration of cap-and-trade funding, for which the region advocated. She gave 

a brief highlight of what the budget included. 

 

5. Transportation Planning 

5.1. Countywide Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 

Tess Lengyel reminded the committee that Alameda CTC is developing a joint 

Regional Goods Movement Plan with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

(MTC) and a Countywide Goods Movement Plan. She informed the committee that 

the Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan ACTAC Technical Team met earlier in 

the day, and Alameda CTC and MTC requested ACTAC recommend adoption of 

the Goods Movement Plan performance measures. She noted that the Commission 

adopted the Goods Movement Plan vision and goals in June, and staff will take the 

performance measures to the Commission for adoption in July.  

 

Michael Fischer of Cambridge Systematics, the project manager of the Goods 

Movement Collaborative and Plan, gave an overview of the project progress to 

date and highlighted key discussion points on the performance measures during the 

Technical Team meeting. He reviewed the changes the Technical Team requested 

for the performance measures. 

 

Kathleen Livermore (Alameda) moved to approve the Goods Movement Plan 

performance measures. Amber Evans (Emeryville) seconded the motion. The motion 

passed unanimously (AC Transit, ACE, ABAG, Air District, CHP, City of Albany, City of 

Piedmont, City of Pleasanton, Port of Oakland, Union City Transit, and WETA absent). 

 

5.2. 2014 Level of Service (LOS) Monitoring Study Results 

Saravana Suthanthira presented the final 2014 LOS monitoring study results and 

informed the committee that the detailed spreadsheet results are available on the 

website. She informed the members that staff will present the final LOS monitoring 

results including the results from CMP Deficiency determination to the Planning, 

Policy and Legislation Committee and the Commission at the July 2014 meetings. 

Alameda CTC will publish the final 2014 LOS Monitoring Report in September 2014. 

 

5.3. Annual Review of Alameda CTC Responses to Environmental Documents 

Matt Bomberg requested ACTAC members provide input on Alameda CTC 

responses to environmental documents that include responses to Environmental 

Impact Reports and General Plan Amendments over the last year. He requested 

that the committee review the list of projects on page 75 in the agenda packet and 

confirm the information listed is accurate. He noted that this information is used for 

the Congestion Management Program conformity findings activities for FY13-14. 

Matt requested responses from the committee by July 31, 2014. 

 

5.4. Update on Implementation of Senate Bill 743 (Verbal) 

Kara Vuicich informed the committee that the Governor’s Office of Planning and 

Research (OPR) is delayed in releasing the revised California Environmental Quality 

Act guidelines for transportation analysis. OPR will contact Alameda CTC when the 

preliminary discussion draft is available. 

 

Page 2



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710.docx  

 

Kara stated that an ACTAC Ad Hoc Committee has been formed to: 

 Review the draft guidelines and formulate comments for consideration by the 

Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee and the Commission; and 

 Develop a scope of work and an approach for implementation assistance. 

 

Kara will schedule a meeting with the ACTAC Ad Hoc Committee when the 

preliminary discussion draft is available. 

 

5.5. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Countywide Transportation Plan 

Guidelines Update (Verbal) 

Tess Lengyel gave an update to this agenda item. She stated that Countywide 

Transportation Plans provide input into regional planning initiatives. MTC is in the 

process of updating its guidelines for development of countywide plans by the 

county congestion management agencies (CMAs). Tess stated that government 

code authorizes counties to develop Countywide Transportation Plans, and 

establishes MTC as responsible for developing guidelines to assist CMAs in plan 

development. 

 

MTC last updated the guidelines in 2000, and as a result of significant federal 

legislation and policy changes, MTC is in the process of updating the guidelines now. 

MTC is hosting a series of meetings to bring together county agencies, interested 

parties, and community organizations. Tess also discussed the approach and 

schedule for the updates. She noted that Alameda CTC requested MTC to have 

flexibility in the guidelines, because “one size does not fit all.” Carolyn Clevenger 

with MTC stated that the draft guidelines will come out the week of July 14, 2014. 

 

6. Programs/Projects/Monitoring 

6.1. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2014-15 Program Update 

Jacki Taylor gave a status update on the FY 2014-15 TFCA Program. She informed the 

committee that the call for projects was extended to ensure the amount of funds is 

programmed by the November deadline. Jacki reviewed the table on page 78, 

which summarized the draft evaluation results and tentative requests to date. She 

also gave an update on specific projects listed in the table. 

 

6.2. Draft 2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Comment Period 

Jacki Taylor gave an update on this agenda item. She informed the committee that 

members are requested to coordinate the review of the Draft 2015 TIP for their 

respective agencies and to copy Alameda CTC on all submitted comments. Jacki 

noted that MTC must receive the comments by July 31, 2014; she referred ACTAC 

members to the MTC notice on page 83 in the agenda packet.  

 

6.3. Alameda County Freeway Soundwall Policy 

Vivek Bhat gave an update on this agenda item. He clarified that the soundwalls 

addressed in this policy are retrofit soundwalls as defined by the Code of Federal 

Regulations and were not associated with any highway expansion projects. He also 

noted that the soundwalls considered in the policy would need to be constructed 

on the Caltrans right-of-way. Vivek reviewed the background on how the Alameda 

County Freeway Soundwall transitioned from Caltrans to Alameda CTC. He 

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710.docx  

 

reviewed the funding sources for this program along with the roles and 

responsibilities for the local jurisdictions, Alameda CTC, and Caltrans. 

 

Members inquired about resource options available to perform initial evaluations of 

any noise barrier reports. Staff clarified the jurisdictions may select their own 

consulting team/ resources to perform such activities.  

 

6.4. Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: June 2014 Update 

Vivek Bhat gave an update on the June 2014 federal inactive list of projects. He 

encouraged committee members to stay current with their invoicing activity. 

 

6.5. California Transportation Commission June 2014 Meeting Summary 

Vivek Bhat stated that the May 2014 California Transportation Commission (CTC) 

meeting was held in Sacramento, CA. He stated that three agenda items of 

significance pertaining to transportation projects/programs within Alameda County 

were considered at the CTC meeting. Vivek mentioned that the CTC discussed the 

following: 1) 2016 STIP and how the process is beginning six month in advance; 2) the 

adopted amendments for the 2014 Active Transportation Program; and 3) the 18-

month extension for the completion for the BART to Warm Springs Extension project. 

 

6.6. FY2014-15 Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Calendar 

Matt Todd mentioned that the ACTAC meeting is now scheduled on the Thursday 

before the second Monday in the month. He mentioned that staff placed the actual 

dates for the committee to place on their calendar in the agenda packet. 

 

7. Member Reports 

7.1. Metropolitan Transportation Commission Local Streets and Roads 

Vivek Bhat informed the committee that Keith Cooke (San Leandro) accepted the 

nomination to continue being the ACTAC representative on MTC’s Local Streets and 

Roads Working Group (LSRWG). The LSRWG did not meet in June. 

 

7.2. Other Reports 

Donna Lee of BART referenced an article in the San Francisco Chronicle that 

discussed the Alameda County transportation sales tax BART station expansion and 

modernization at San Leandro, Lake Merritt, MacArthur, 19th Street, Oakland 

Coliseum, South Hayward, and West Oakland BART stations. Donna said that she 

doesn’t know where the author of the article received the list of stations, and she is 

researching the information for accuracy.  

 

Kathleen Livermore of Alameda said that the Northern Waterfront in Alameda has a 

new developments planned. The city requires transportation demand management 

to join the Transportation Management Association. She said that the city is trying to 

embed the requirement for the yearly contribution for alternative transportation 

items. The city wants to make sure that the requirement is more robust than a 

condition for approval, so that in 10 years, the Homeowner Associations can’t say 

they don’t want to pay the amount. Kathleen wanted to know what other 

jurisdictions have done in this instance. 

 

Page 4



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\3.1_Minutes\3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710.docx  

 

8. Adjournment and Next Meeting 

The meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. The next meeting is: 
 

Date/Time: Thursday, September 4, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 

 

Attested by: 

 

___________________________ 

Angie Ayers, 

Public Meeting Coordinator 

Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\4.2_LegislativeUpdate\4.2_Legislative_Update.docx 

 

Memorandum  4.2 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on state and federal legislative activities. 

 

Summary  

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including 

an update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 

policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.   

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2014 establishing 

legislative priorities for 2014 and is included in summary format in Attachment A.  The 2014 

Legislative Program is divided into six sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, 

Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, Goods Movement and 

Partnerships. The program was designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC 

the opportunity to pursue legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise 

during the year, and to respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, 

DC.  Each month, staff brings updates to the Commission on legislative issues related to 

the adopted legislative program, including recommended positions on bills as well as 

legislative updates.   

Background 

Federal Update 

The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level 

within each category of Alameda CTC Legislative Program and include information 

contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon). 

Highway Trust Fund: On July 31, by a vote of 81-13, the Senate passed a clean version of the 

original House bill to keep the Highway Trust Fund solvent through May 2015. This came hours 

after the House voted 272-150 for the same bill.  President Obama signed the bill into law in 

August, averting a stoppage of the highway trust fund payments. If this stopgap funding 

measure did not pass, the U.S. Department of Transportation was expected to initiate 

significant cuts, beginning the first part of August, in reimbursements to states for highway 

Page 7



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\4.2_LegislativeUpdate\4.2_Legislative_Update.docx  

 

and transit programs. Passage of this bill came after several days of shuffling the bill back 

and forth between the House and Senate with various amendments. 

 

The first move came from the Senate, which passed the original House bill (H.R. 5021) by a 

vote of 79-18, after attaching several amendments to it. One amendment, adopted 71-26, 

would have replaced some of the offsets in the House bill with slightly different offsets.  

Another amendment, adopted 66-31, would have reduced the length of the stopgap from 

lasting until May 2015 to lasting until mid-December 2015, which would have effectively 

forced lawmakers to vote on a longer-term measure during the lame duck session. Two 

amendments were rejected. An amendment by Senator Pat Toomey would have exempted 

some reconstruction projects damaged in declared emergencies from environmental 

reviews and permit requirements. Another amendment by Senator Mike Lee would have 

devolved almost all transportation funding responsibilities to the states. 

 

On July 31, the House voted 272-150 to strip out the approved Senate amendments to H.R. 

5021, in order to extend the HTF funding through May 2015, with $10.8 billion. The Senate was 

prepared to dig in for a fight until the Congressional Budget Office discovered a math error 

which made the Senate bill actually $2.8 billion short of what the patch required. Running 

out of time before the August recess, and with other issues left to be dealt with, Senate 

leaders reluctantly called for a vote on the House bill, which ultimately passed 81-13. 

 

Members of Congress return to Washington from their five week break after Labor Day.   

 

State Update 

The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and 

includes information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors.  

Legislature End of Session: The Legislature left town for Summer Recess on July 3 rd and 

returned on August 4th.  Recess was filled with negotiations on the water bond and 

proposals mandating the regulation of groundwater supplies and initial hearings on the 

development of various cap & trade program guidelines were held.   

Since their return in earl August, the Legislature has been addressing the fiscal committee 

deadline whereby all bills had to be out of the Appropriations Committees by August 16th.  

The remainder of the month included lengthy floor sessions, and the end of session 

actions that accompany the end of the two-year session.  The Legislature adjourned the 

2013-14 session by midnight on August 31st.   

Cap and Trade: For the 2014-15 fiscal year, the budget appropriates $872 million of Cap 

and Trade funds.  This amount includes a $100 million payment on the loan taken from the 

cap and trade account last year, which means the Governor assumes auction revenue 

will only generate approximately $772 million next year.  Many expect Cap and Trade 

auction revenue in 2014-15 will far exceed $1 billion, particularly with the fuels on 

transportation coming on line in January 2015 as part of the Cap and Trade program.  

Table 1 summarizes FY 14-15 Cap and Trade amounts and future allocation percentages. 

Page 8



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\4.2_LegislativeUpdate\4.2_Legislative_Update.docx  

 

Table 1:  2014-15 Cap and Trade Funding 

Program Administering Agency FY 14-15  Future Years 

Sustainable Communities and Clean Transportation 

High Speed Rail  High Speed Rail  $250.0  25% 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 

Program   

CalSTA $25.0  
10% 

Low Carbon Transit Operations  Caltrans/California Air 

Resources Board (CARB) 

$25.0  
5% 

Affordable Housing and 

Sustainable Communities 

Strategic Growth 

Council 

$130.0  20% (split 

evenly) 

Low Carbon Transportation   CARB $200.0  Annual 

appropriation 

Energy Efficiency and Clean Energy 

Energy efficiency 

upgrades/Weatherization 

Dept. of Community 

Services and 

Development 

$75.0  

Annual 

appropriation Agricultural Energy and 

Operational Efficiency   

Dept. of Food and 

Agriculture 

$15.0  

Energy efficiency for buildings Energy Commission $20.0  

Natural Resources and Waste Diversion 

Water Action Plan - Water-Energy 

Efficiency (SB 103 has been 

appropriated) 

Dept. of Fish and 

Wildlife 

$40.0  

Annual 

appropriation 

Water Action Plan - Wetlands and 

Watershed Restoration   

Dept. of Fish and 

Wildlife 

$25.0  

Fire Prevention and Urban Forests  Dept. of Forestry and 

Fire Protection 

$42.0  

Waste Diversion   Cal Recycle $25.0  

Total  $872.0   

Page 9



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\4.2_LegislativeUpdate\4.2_Legislative_Update.docx  

 

Future Year Cap and Trade Allocations:  For the 2015/16 fiscal year and beyond the 

package would allocate all Cap and Trade revenue based on the percentages as shown 

in Table 1 and as described below.  Each of these programs will be continuously 

appropriated except for the 40% pot of funds. 

 20% for housing and Sustainable Communities Strategies projects.  Half of these 

funds must be used for affordable housing projects.  The remaining funds would be 

used to implement sustainable communities plans.  The Strategic Growth Council 

(SGC) would administer these funds, and would be responsible for developing 

guidelines and selection criteria for this competitive grant program.  The language 

also states that the SGC shall coordinate with metropolitan planning commissions 

to identify and recommend projects.  This program has goal of expediting 50% of 

these funds on projects that benefit disadvantaged communities. 

 10% for transit capital and intercity rail projects.  The California Transportation 

Commission and the Transportation Agency would administer this competitive 

grant program for rail and bus capital funds.  While bus transit projects are eligible, 

the emphasis is rail connectivity projects.  The disadvantage community benefit 

goal for this program is 25%. 

 5% for public transit operations.  Each transit operator would receive a portion of 

these funds based on the State Transit Assistance (STA) formula.  However, receipt 

of these funds will be dependent on Caltrans determination of whether the use of 

the funds meets criteria established by CalSTA and CARB to ensure that the funds 

result in GHG reductions.   

 25% for high speed rail.  This allocation will be a continuous appropriation which will 

allow the High Speed Rail Authority to securitize these revenues. 

 40% for various state programs.  These funds would be appropriated to various 

programs administered by CARB, such as the Low Carbon Transportation program, 

as well as programs administered by the Energy Commission and the Resources 

Agency.  Unlike the other programs these funds will be annually appropriated as 

part of the Budget Act.    

Strategic Growth Council:  The SGC held a meeting in July to begin the process of 

developing the guidelines for the Affordable Housing & Sustainable Communities 

Program.  The SGC plans to move forward with the following schedule: 

 Mid-August three workshops will be held on the development of the draft 

guidelines.  The workshops will be held in southern, central, and northern California. 

 Early October the draft guidelines will be presented to the SGC. 

 There will be three more workshops throughout the state in October. 

 December the SGC will approve the final guidelines 

 Funding Solicitation will be released in January 2015 

Page 10



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\4.2_LegislativeUpdate\4.2_Legislative_Update.docx  

 

 Application deadline in April 2015 

 Awards to be announced in June 2015 

Additional Cap and Trade hearings were held in August and a hearing on 

CalEnviroscreen will be held in the Bay Area in early September.  Staff is working with 

partners on key messages for the CalEnviroscreen hearing to support changes that would 

allow the Bay Area to benefit more from Cap and Trade than it would if only 

CalEnviroscreen was used to determine disadvantaged communities.  The Bay Area 

definition of communities of concern has been requested for consideration in the 

distribution of Cap and Trade funds. 

Legislation:  Alameda CTC sponsored and Assemblymember Buchanan carried AB 1811 

which will authorize Alameda CTC the ability to require a high-occupancy vehicle to 

have an electronic transponder or other electronic device for law enforcement purposes. 

This bill was passed out of the Senate on June 26 th and was signed by the Governor on 

July 7th. 

Legislative coordination efforts:  Alameda CTC is leading and participating in many 

legislative efforts at the local, regional, state and federal levels, including coordinating 

with other agencies and partners as well as seeking grant opportunities to support 

transportation investments in Alameda County.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC 2014 Legislation Program 

 

Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Page 11

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

2
0
1
4

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
Th

e
 le

g
is

la
ti
v

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 h
e

re
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
’s

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 v

is
io

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
  

“
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
re

m
ie

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

a
 v

ib
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 li

v
a

b
le

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

, 
a

c
c

e
ss

, 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s.
 O

u
r 

v
is

io
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ile
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
, 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 s

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 la

n
d

 u
se

s.
 M

o
b

ili
ty

 

in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

t 
d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re
a

b
le

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

O
u

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

: 
M

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l; 

A
c

c
e

ss
ib

le
, 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

E
q

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g

e
s,

 in
c

o
m

e
s,

 a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ie

s;
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 la
n

d
 u

se
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
; 

C
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

, 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
st

re
e

ts
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 r

o
u

te
s;

 R
e

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
t;

 C
o

st
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
; 

W
e

ll 
M

a
in

ta
in

e
d

; 
S
a

fe
; 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

a
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 C
le

a
n

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
” 

 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

In
c

re
a

se
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 lo

w
e

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

-t
h

ir
d

s-
v

o
te

r 
th

re
sh

o
ld

 f
o

r 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

su
re

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
y
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 g
a

s 
ta

x
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 v
e

h
ic

le
 l
ic

e
n

se
 f

e
e

s,
 

v
e

h
ic

le
 m

ile
s 

tr
a

v
e

le
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
lia

b
le

 m
e

a
n

s.
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

/o
r 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
to

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

, 
re

st
o

ri
n

g
 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

s 
in

 f
e

d
e

ra
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
xp

e
d

it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
g

iv
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 v
o

te
r-

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
g

a
ti
v

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
w

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

lf
-H

e
lp

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 in

to
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

e
e

k
, 
a

c
q

u
ir
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 a
d

v
a

n
c

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
d

it
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
th

o
d

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 H

O
T 

la
n

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

to
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

, 
a

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
st

a
te

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

y
st

e
m

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 la

rg
e

ly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 

lo
c

a
ls

 

E
n

su
re

 c
o

st
-e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

s 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 o
r 

e
lim

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

a
te

 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

n
 s

ta
te

/r
e

g
io

n
a

l s
y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
le

ra
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

  

M
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

La
n

d
 U

se
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 la
n

d
 u

se
 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
re

a
se

s 
fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 li
n

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 jo

b
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

c
a

l f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 la

n
d

-u
se

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
ri
e

n
te

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 T
O

D
 a

n
d

 P
D

A
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
  

E
x
p

a
n

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
, 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

, 
y
o

u
th

, 
se

n
io

rs
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 lo
w

-i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
c

re
a

te
 u

n
fu

n
d

e
d

 

m
a

n
d

a
te

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
si

t-
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 

jo
b

s 
a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
ri
ty

 in
 p

re
-t

a
x
 f

ri
n

g
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

si
t/

v
a

n
p

o
o

lin
g

 a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

. 

1
1

1
1

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 
S
u

it
e

s 
8

0
0

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

, 
C

A
  

9
4
6
0
7

 

(5
1
0

) 
2

0
8

-7
4

0
0

 

w
w

w
.A

la
m

e
d

a
C

TC
.o

rg
  

 

4.2A

Page 13

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
v

a
ti
v

e
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

re
lie

v
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 
re

d
u

c
e

 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 o
r 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

p
-a

n
d

-t
ra

d
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n

 

 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

ra
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

d
e

ri
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
e

ls
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
e

n
ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

u
e

ls
 a

n
d

 f
u

e
lin

g
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 f
o

r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 G
H

G
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
m

o
d

a
l 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

o
c

a
c

y
. 


 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

B
a

y
 A

re
a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 i
n

 s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l l

e
v

e
ls

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

in
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
, 

re
g

io
n

a
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 

fe
d

e
ra

l l
e

v
e

ls
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l-
, 
w

o
m

e
n

-,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

- 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll-

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 in

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
. 

 

Page 14



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\5.1_CW_Modal_Plans\5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update.docx  

 

Memorandum 5.1 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Countywide Multimodal Plans Status Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Countywide Modal Plans 

 

Summary  

The 2012 Countywide Transportation Plan identified the need for more detailed 

countywide transportation planning efforts in three key areas: goods movement, transit 

and arterial roadways. Once completed, the Countywide Goods Movement, Transit and 

Multimodal Arterials Plans as well as the existing Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans, 

and the updated Community Based Transportation Plans will form the basis of the next 

Countywide Transportation Plan update. The updated Countywide Transportation Plan, 

which is planned for adoption in late spring 2016, will then feed into the next Regional 

Transportation Plan update which will be finalized in summer 2017.  

The Commission approved the scope and budget for the Goods Movement Plan in June 

and October 2013, and for the Countywide Transit and Multimodal Arterials Plans in 

September 2013 and February 2014, respectively. In April 2014, the Commission approved 

partnering with AC Transit to add scope and budget for AC Transit’s Major Corridors study 

to the Countywide Transit Plan. This partnership has enabled greater coordination and 

collaboration between these two closely related transit planning efforts.  

Subsequent to these approvals, staff has worked to select consultant teams and finalize 

consultant contracts. All three plans are now officially underway, and staff is working with 

the consultant teams to coordinate public and stakeholder outreach and participation, 

data sharing, and any overlapping areas for recommended projects and programs.  

This memorandum provides an update on the development of each modal plan.  In 

addition, the memorandum recommends that the Alameda CTC form an Ad Hoc 

Committee of Commission members to provide input into the Countywide Transit Plan 

development. 

Background 

Staff has finalized consultant contracts for the Goods Movement, Transit and Multimodal 

Arterials Plans, and work is underway for all three planning efforts. Over the next 15-18 

Page 15



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\5.1_CW_Modal_Plans\5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update.docx  
 

months, all three plans will finalize goals and performance measures; identify needs, issues 

and opportunities; identify preferred networks (where applicable) and related projects 

and programs; and then evaluate and prioritize projects and programs using the 

adopted goals and performance measures for each plan. All three consultant teams and 

Alameda CTC staff are meeting regularly to align and coordinate public and stakeholder 

outreach and engagement, data collection and analysis, production and review of 

deliverables, and meeting schedules.  

The Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) will serve as the technical 

advisory committee for all three planning efforts. The Commission will make all policy 

decisions, provide overall direction, and will approve the final plans.  

The public and other stakeholders will be engaged throughout all of these planning 

efforts. All three plans are conducting individual or small group meetings with key 

stakeholders, and the Goods Movement Plan is holding a number of roundtable meetings 

on specific issues and overall plan development and advocacy. Additionally, for all the 

modal plans two rounds of community workshops are being planned for 2015. The first 

round of workshops will occur in early 2015 and will focus on introducing the three 

planning efforts to the public and soliciting input on community needs, issues and 

priorities. The second round of workshops will likely take place in fall 2015 and will focus on 

presenting and soliciting feedback on different transit network alternatives and potential 

multimodal projects and programs for arterial roadways and on goods movement as 

applicable.    

Goods Movement Plan 

Goods movement is an essential part of a thriving economy and has important 

environmental and community benefits as well as impacts. Alameda County’s geography 

and transportation system assets make it critical to the goods movement system in the 

Bay Area, the Northern California mega-region, and the nation. The Alameda CTC, in 

partnership with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)is undertaking goods 

movement work including organizing a Goods Movement Collaborative that brings 

together key partners and stakeholders to advocate for freight and goods movement. In 

addition, Alameda CTC is developing a Countywide Goods Movement Plan to identify 

short- and long-term needs, strategies, and priorities for investing in the goods movement 

system. These efforts are being closely coordinated with the development of a regional 

goods movement plan and will in turn inform state and federal freight planning efforts 

currently underway. 

The Goods Movement Project Team has developed and adopted the project vision, 

goals, and performance measures; completed its first round of stakeholder outreach; and 

completed a baseline assessment technical analysis. Stakeholder outreach to date has 

included over 25 meetings with groups representing environment/public health interests, 

businesses, shippers, carriers, labor, and local elected officials. The project team also 

hosted the first of six goods movement roundtables which was attended by 90 diverse 

Page 16



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\5.1_CW_Modal_Plans\5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update.docx  
 

stakeholders and affirmed the need for an ongoing forum to identify and advocate for 

goods movement system improvements. 

Future work will include developing freight forecasts, identifying strategies (including 

capital projects, programs, and policies) to improve the goods movement system and 

evaluating these using project performance measures, and conducting a second round 

of stakeholder outreach to “ground-truth” the results of the technical strategy evaluation. 

Multimodal Arterial Plan 

The Countywide Multimodal Arterial Plan will build on the previous corridor planning and 

Countywide Transportation Plan efforts of Alameda CTC to better understand the existing 

and future role and function of the countywide arterial roadway system, provide a 

framework for the integrated management of major arterial corridors to support all modes, 

improve overall mobility, connectivity, and safety on the countywide arterial system while 

better serving the adjacent land uses, and identify a priority of short and long term 

improvements. The plan development will be closely coordinated with local jurisdictions, 

Caltrans and bus transit operators. 

The scope of work for the Multimodal Arterial Plan is divided into three components, 

summarized briefly below. The Plan will also develop a more detailed stakeholder 

engagement plan, a data collection plan, a travel demand forecasting white paper, and 

a specialized GIS-based tool that will be used to develop recommended improvements. 

Meetings with individual jurisdiction staff as well as other key stakeholders will occur at key 

points throughout plan development. 

 Milestone One:  

o Create vision, goals and objectives 

o Develop performance measures  

o Identify arterial network 

o Create roadway typologies   

 Milestone Two:  

o Identify modal priorities 

o Develop preferred cross-sections 

o Confirm performance measures  

 Milestone Three:  

o Confirm and finalize preferred cross-sections 

o Identify short- and long-term improvements, including both projects and 

supportive programs 

Once complete, these elements will be combined into a draft and final plan that will then 

be incorporated into the update of the Countywide Transportation Plan.  

Page 17



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\5.1_CW_Modal_Plans\5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update.docx  
 

Transit Plan 

The Countywide Transit Plan will enable Alameda County’s jurisdictions and transit 

providers to better align transit, land use and economic development goals and 

objectives and will ultimately identify near- and long-term transit capital and operating 

priorities in the county. It will also address ADA paratransit needs and services as they 

relate to future transit investment priorities. By developing consensus on a vision for future 

transit service in Alameda County as well as funding priorities, the Countywide Transit Plan 

will enable the Alameda CTC, its member jurisdictions and transit operators to leverage 

existing and advocate for additional resources to improve local, regional and inter -

regional transit serving Alameda County.  

The Countywide Transit Plan will build on recent transit planning efforts led by MTC as part 

of the Transit Sustainability Project (TSP) and will be closely coordinated with planning 

efforts being undertaken by individual transit operators, including AC Transit’s Major 

Corridors Study which will develop, analyze and rank capital improvements for AC 

Transit’s major corridors.  

The scope of work for the Countywide Transit Plan can be divided into the following major 

elements: 

 Benchmarking: 

o Existing conditions and inventory of existing plans, studies and data 

o Understand the market for future transit services: the consultant team will 

analyze future demand for transit service and determine key transit travel 

markets based on future socioeconomic and demographic conditions, and 

projected land use and transportation network conditions.   

 Visioning: 

o Develop vision, goals and performance measures based on existing plans 

and policies 

 Assessment: 

o Develop future network scenarios: the consultant team will develop three 

potential transit network scenarios that represent different “packages” of 

potential transit improvements 

o Analyze performance and prioritize corridors and investments 

o Develop final network recommendations, including projects and programs 

 Implementation: 

o Develop plans and guidelines: based on the final network recommendation, 

the consultant team will develop a complementary ADA paratransit 

strategy, and will also develop design guidelines and identify transit-

supportive infrastructure improvements 

o Implementation and financial plan 

Page 18



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\5.1_CW_Modal_Plans\5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update.docx  
 

Similar to the Goods Movement and Multimodal Arterial Plans, these elements will be 

combined into a draft and final plan that will then be incorporated into the update of the 

Countywide Transportation Plan. 

Creation of Ad Hoc Committee for the Transit Plan 

To develop the Transit Plan, in-depth interviews of key transit interest groups and stakeholders 

will be conducted. These meetings will generally follow an open-ended interview style format 

and allow stakeholders to identify needs, issues and opportunities related to transit service in 

Alameda County. 

 

Local elected officials are a key stakeholder group for the Countywide Transit Plan, and the 

Alameda CTC constitutes an existing body of local elected officials to offer input to the 

Countywide Transit Plan about issues in their respective jurisdictions. However, the typical 

Commission meeting structure is not well-matched to the focus group structure. Therefore, it is 

recommended that the Alameda CTC approve the creation of an ad hoc committee to 

offer more targeted input about transit issues in a focus group format. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact at this time.  

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 19

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20



 
 
 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.1_TFCA_FY14_15\6.1_TFCA_Program_FY14_15.docx  

 

Memorandum 6.1 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: FY 2014-15 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve (1) the FY 2014-15 TFCA program, including a five-year period 

for TFCA-eligible operations and expenditures for Bay Area Bike Share 

projects in Berkeley and Oakland and a four-year period for TFCA-

eligible expenditures for AC Transit’s East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (EBBRT) 

project; and (2) Alameda CTC Resolution 14-007(Revised) to reflect 

TFCA funding for the EBBRT project. 

 

Summary  

TFCA funding is generated by a vehicle registration fee collected by the Bay Area Air Quality 

Management District (Air District) to fund eligible projects that result in the reduction of motor 

vehicle emissions. A total of $3.348 million is available to program for FY 2014-15 by the 

Alameda CTC. The staff recommendation includes: (1) Approval of the FY 2014-15 TFCA 

program of projects, as detailed in Attachment A, including a five-year period for both 

operations and TFCA expenditures for Bay Area Bike Share projects in Berkeley and Oakland 

and a four-year TFCA expenditure period for AC Transit’s East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (EBBRT) 

project; and (2) Approval of Alameda CTC Resolution 14-007(Revised) to reflect $925,000 of 

TFCA programmed for the EBBRT project. 

Background 

TFCA funding is generated by a $4.00 vehicle registration fee collected by the Air District. 

Eligible projects are to result in the reduction of motor vehicle emissions and achieve surplus 

emission reductions beyond what is currently required through regulations, ordinances, 

contracts, or other legally binding obligations. Projects typically funded with TFCA include 

shuttles, bicycle lanes and lockers, signal timing and trip reduction programs.  As the TFCA 

Program Manager for Alameda County, the Alameda CTC is responsible for programming 40 

percent of the revenue generated in Alameda County for this program. Five percent of new 

revenue is set aside for the Alameda CTC’s administration of the TFCA program. Per the 

Alameda CTC TFCA Guidelines, 70 percent of the available funds are to be allocated to the 

cities/county based on population, with a minimum of $10,000 to each jurisdiction. The 

Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.1_TFCA_FY14_15\6.1_TFCA_Program_FY14_15.docx  

 

remaining 30 percent of the funds are to be allocated to transit-related projects on a 

discretionary basis.  

The development of the annual TFCA program includes the following considerations:  

 The total amount of available TFCA is required to be completely programmed on 

an annual basis.   

 The eligibility and cost-effectiveness requirements of the program.  

 A jurisdiction may borrow against its projected future share in order to receive 

more funds in the current year, which can help facilitate the programming of all 

available funds.  

FY 2014-15 Program 

A recommended FY 2014-15 TFCA program, totaling $3.348 million is included as 

Attachment A. The FY 2014-15 TFCA available funding was almost twice the typical 

annual amount due to the return of funding initially programmed to the Air District in FY 

2012-13 for its Port Truck Drayage Program. This allowed for the consideration of 

programming larger amounts of TFCA to individual projects, including a total of $1.2 

million for Bay Area Bike Share expansion in the cities of Berkeley and Oakland and 

$925,000 for AC Transit’s EBBRT project.  The funding recommendations for these projects 

require exceptions to the TFCA County Program Manager Fund Policies (TFCA Policies) or 

other actions, as follows: 

 The TFCA Policies limit the use of TFCA funding for operations to two years. For the 

Bay Area Bike Share expansion projects, staff is recommending a five-year period 

for operations and TFCA-eligible expenditures, in order to align the TFCA funding 

with the five-year warranty for the bikes and station equipment, which is consistent 

with guidance provided by Air District staff.  To facilitate the extended period, staff 

has requested the Air District grant an exception to the TFCA Policies. The Air District 

Board is scheduled to consider the exception request in September 2014. 

Additionally, since MTC is coordinating the funding for the expansion of the Bay 

Area Bike Share program to the East Bay, it’s anticipated that the Alameda CTC 

will enter into a TFCA funding agreement directly with MTC for the Berkeley and 

Oakland projects.  

 For the AC Transit EBBRT project, staff is recommending an extended, four-year 

TFCA expenditure period to align with the project schedule. The standard TFCA 

expenditure period is two-years, but the Air District’s TFCA Policies do allow for an 

extended expenditure period, if approved at the time of programming.  

 

Additionally, the recommended amount is intended to reduce the Alameda CTC’s 

overall funding commitment to the EBBRT project, memorialized through Alameda CTC 

Resolution 14-007. It is recommended that Resolution 14-007 be revised, as proposed in 

Attachment B, to reflect the TFCA funding.  

 

Page 22



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.1_TFCA_FY14_15\6.1_TFCA_Program_FY14_15.docx  

 

Next steps   

The Alameda CTC is required to provide a Commission–approved program of projects to 

the Air District by November 21, 2014.  The Alameda CTC will subsequently enter into 

project-specific funding agreements with project sponsors. Once a funding agreement is 

executed, eligible project costs as of July 3, 2014 will be eligible for reimbursement.  

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact of this item is $3.348 million which was included in the 

budget adopted for FY 2014-15. 

Attachments 

A. TFCA County Program Manager Fund, FY 2014-15 Program  

B. Alameda CTC Resolution14-007, Revised 

Staff Contacts 

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

 

 

Page 23

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:MTodd@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 24



Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj
ec
t D

es
cr
ip
ti
on

To
ta
l P
ro
je
ct

Co
st

A
m
ou

nt
Re

qu
es
te
d 

TF
CA

 S
ha

re
TF
CA

 C
os
t‐

ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
s

A
m
ou

nt
Re

co
m
m
en

de
d

N
ot
es

70
%
 C
it
ie
s/
Co

un
ty
 S
ha

re

A
la
m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

Ch
ab
ot
 R
oa
d 
Cl
as
s 
2 

Bi
ke
 L
an
es

In
st
al
l C
la
ss
 2
 B
ik
e 
La
ne

s 
on

 L
ak
e 
Ch

ab
ot
 R
oa
d 
be

tw
ee
n 
M
id
dl
et
on

 
A
ve
nu

e 
an
d 
 E
. 1
4t
h 
St
re
et
, c
lo
si
ng

 a
 g
ap

 in
 e
xi
st
in
g 
bi
ke
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 

24
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

24
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

29
0,
47

7
$ 
   
   
   

$8
9,
53

8
74

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

Be
rk
el
ey
/

M
TC

Ba
y 
A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 

Ex
pa
ns
io
n 
to
 B
er
ke
le
y

Ex
pa
nd

 th
e 
re
gi
on

al
 B
ay
 A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 p
ro
gr
am

 to
 th

e 
Ci
ty
 o
f B

er
ke
le
y.
 

Be
rk
el
ey
's
 s
er
vi
ce
 a
re
a 
w
ill
 c
on

si
st
 o
f 4

00
 b
ic
yc
le
s 
ci
rc
ul
at
in
g 
am

on
g 
34

 
st
at
io
ns
 in

 a
n 
ar
ea
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Be

rk
el
ey
, U

C 
Be

rk
el
ey
, U

pp
er
 

Sh
at
tu
ck
 A
ve
nu

e,
 N
or
th
 B
er
ke
le
y,
 W

es
t B

er
ke
le
y,
 L
ow

er
 A
de

lin
e 
A
ve
nu

e,
 

Te
le
gr
ap
h 
A
ve
nu

e 
C o

rr
id
or
, C
ol
le
ge
 A
ve
nu

e 
Co

rr
id
or
 a
nd

 w
ill
 b
e 

co
nt
ig
uo

us
 w
it
h 
O
ak
la
nd

's
 p
la
nn

ed
 s
er
vi
ce
 a
re
a.
  B
ud

ge
t i
nc
lu
de

s 
5 
ye
ar
s 

of
 o
pe

ra
ti
on

s.
 

10
,4
85

,1
06

$ 
   
   

31
7,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

26
3,
70

8
$ 
   
   
   

$3
3,
46

8
31

7,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

A
 5
‐y
ea
r 

ex
pe

nd
it
ur
e 

pe
ri
od

 is
 

re
qu

es
te
d.
 

Se
e 
N
ot
es
 1
, 2
, 4
.

D
ub

lin
Vi
lla
ge
 P
ar
kw

ay
 B
ik
e 

La
ne

s 
an
d 
Bi
cy
cl
e 

D
et
ec
ti
on

 

In
st
al
l C
la
ss
 2
 b
ik
e 
la
ne

s 
on

 V
ill
ag
e 
Pa
rk
w
ay
 fr
om

 D
ub

lin
 B
ou

le
va
rd
 to

 
A
m
ad
or
 V
al
le
y 
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
en

ha
nc
ed

 b
ic
yc
le
 d
et
ec
ti
on

 a
t 

A
m
ad
or
 V
al
le
y 
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d 
an
d 
D
ub

lin
 B
ou

le
va
rd
 in
te
rs
ec
ti
on

s 
an
d 
a 

pr
ot
ec
te
d 
le
ft
‐t
ur
n 
ph

as
e 
on

 V
ill
ag
e 
Pa
rk
w
ay
 a
t B

ri
gh
to
n 
D
ri
ve
.  

12
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

10
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

24
0,
24

9
$ 
   
   
   

$8
9,
59

0
90

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

Fr
em

on
t

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Fr
em

on
t 

A
rt
er
ia
l M

an
ag
em

en
t

Si
gn
al
 ti
m
in
g 
an
d 
co
or
di
na
ti
on

 o
f t
he

 th
re
e 
bu

si
es
t c
o r
ri
do

rs
 in

 th
e 
Ci
ty
 o
f 

Fr
em

on
t.
 T
he

 th
re
e 
co
rr
id
or
s 
co
ns
is
t o

f M
ow

ry
 A
ve
nu

e,
 S
te
ve
ns
on

 
Bo

ul
ev
ar
d,
 a
nd

 F
re
m
on

t B
ou

le
va
rd
 fr
om

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Fr
em

on
t t
o 
I‐8

80
.  

Pr
oj
ec
t w

ill
 u
pg
ra
de

 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
af
fic
 s
ig
na
l e
qu

ip
m
en

t a
nd

 a
dd

 n
ew

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t
o 
en

ha
nc
e 
th
e 
op

er
at
io
n 
of
 tr
af
fic
 s
ig
na
l c
oo

rd
in
at
io
n 
an
d 

tr
af
fic
 m

on
ito

ri
ng

 s
ys
te
m
.

44
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

44
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

53
4,
61

4
$ 
   
   
   

$7
2,
96

3 
to
 

$8
9,
28

0
43

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

Fr
em

on
t B

lv
d 

se
gm

en
t i
s 
co
st
‐

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
up

 to
 

$1
25

K 
of
 T
FC
A
. 

H
ay
w
ar
d

W
es
t "
A
" 
St
re
et
 

A
rt
er
ia
l M

an
ag
em

en
t ‐
 

Vi
de

o 
D
et
ec
ti
on

Pr
oj
ec
t p

ro
vi
de

s 
tr
af
fic
 s
ig
na
l r
et
im

in
g 
an
d 
co
or
di
na
ti
on

 a
lo
ng

 "
A
" 
St
re
et
 

at
 1
0 
in
te
rs
ec
ti
on

s 
be

tw
ee
n 
M
is
si
on

 B
ou

le
va
rd
 a
nd

 H
es
pe

ri
an

 B
ou

le
va
rd
, 

in
cl
ud

in
g 
up

gr
ad
in
g 
ex
is
ti
ng

 c
on

tr
ol
le
rs
 a
nd

 c
lo
si
ng

 th
e 
ga
p 
be
tw

ee
n 
th
e 

ex
i s
ti
n g

 s
ig
na
l i
nt
er
co
nn

ec
t s
ys
te
m
 to

 a
llo
w
 c
om

m
un

ic
at
io
ns
 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 

25
9,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

50
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
  

(4
69

,1
01

)
$ 
   
   
  

$5
8,
34

8 
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

A
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in
g 

fo
r 
TF
CA

 p
ro
je
ct
 

14
A
LA
05

. 

TF
CA

 C
ou

nt
y 
Pr
og

ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
 F
un

d,
 F
Y 
20

14
‐1
5 
Pr
og

ra
m

g
g

y
Tr
af
fic
 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C
en

te
r 
(T
O
C)
 a
nd

 th
e 
on

‐s
tr
ee
t c
on

tr
ol
le
rs
.  
Th

is
 

pr
oj
ec
t w

as
 p
re
vi
ou

sl
y 
fu
nd

ed
 (T

FC
A
 p
ro
je
ct
 1
4A

LA
05

). 
Th

is
 r
eq

ue
st
 is
 to

 
co
ve
r 
ad
di
tio

na
l c
os
ts
 a
ss
oc
ia
te
d 
w
it
h 
th
e 
in
cl
us
io
n 
of
 v
id
eo

 d
et
ec
ti
on

 a
t 

4 
in
te
rs
ec
ti
on

s,
 w
hi
ch
 w
as
 n
ot
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 to
 b
e 
ne

ed
ed

 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e 
of
 th

e 
or
ig
in
al
 r
eq

ue
st
.

O
ak
la
nd

O
ak
la
nd

 B
ro
ad
w
ay
 "
B"
 

Sh
ut
tle

 P
ea
k 
H
ou

r 
O
pe

r a
tio

ns

Th
e 
Fr
ee

 B
ro
ad
w
ay
 S
hu

tt
le
 (t
he

 "
B"
) o

pe
ra
te
s 
be

tw
ee
n 
th
e 
Ja
ck
 L
on

do
n 

O
ak
la
nd

 A
m
tr
ak
 S
ta
ti
on

 a
nd

 G
ra
nd

 A
ve
nu

e 
at
 1
1‐
16

 m
in
ut
e 
fr
eq

ue
nc
ie
s.
 

Th
e 
TF
CA

 r
eq

ue
st
 is
 fo

r 
th
e 
el
ig
ib
le
 p
ea
k 
ho

ur
 s
er
vi
ce
 fo

r 
FY
 2
01

4‐
15

. 

76
9,
44

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

41
,4
87

$ 
   
   
   
  

$8
9,
93

6 
41

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

Pr
oj
ec
t h

as
 a
n 

ad
di
tio

na
l $
21

9K
 

of
 R
eg
io
na
l T
FC
A
.

O
ak
la
nd

O
ak
la
nd

 C
it
yR
ac
ks
 

Ph
as
e 
11

Pu
rc
ha
se
 a
nd

 in
st
al
la
ti
on

 o
f a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
20

0 
bi
ke
 r
ac
ks
 th

ro
ug
ho

ut
 

O
ak
la
nd

. R
ac
ks
 h
ol
d 
2 
bi
cy
cl
es
 e
ac
h,
 r
es
ul
ti
ng

 in
 a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
40

0 
bi
ke
s 

ac
co
m
m
od

at
ed

. T
hi
s 
re
qu

es
t w

ill
 fu

nd
 p
ha
se
 1
1 
of
 O
ak
la
nd

's
 o
ng
oi
ng

 
ci
ty
w
id
e 
bi
ke
 r
ac
k 
pr
og
ra
m
.

88
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

88
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
  

$4
3,
83

8 
88

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

O
ak
la
nd

/
M
TC

Ba
y 
A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 

Ex
pa
ns
io
n 
to
 O
ak
la
nd

Ex
pa
nd

 th
e 
re
gi
on

al
 B
ay
 A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 p
ro
gr
am

 to
 th

e 
Ci
ty
 o
f O

ak
la
nd

. 
O
ak
la
nd

's
 s
er
vi
ce
 a
re
a 
w
ill
 c
on

si
st
 o
f 7

00
 b
ic
yc
le
s 
ci
rc
ul
at
in
g 
am

on
g 
70

 
st
at
io
ns
 in

 a
n 
ar
ea
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O
ak
la
nd

, L
ak
e 
M
er
ri
tt
 

ne
ig
hb

or
ho

od
s,
 T
el
eg
ra
ph

 A
ve
 c
or
ri
do

r,
 B
ro
ad
w
ay
 c
or
ri
do

r,
 W

es
t 

O
ak
la
nd

, J
ac
k 
Lo
nd

on
 S
qu

ar
e,
 a
nd

 F
ru
it
va
le
 a
nd

 w
ill
 b
e 
co
nt
ig
uo

us
 w
ith

 
Be

r k
el
ey
's
 p
la
nn

ed
 s
er
vi
ce
 a
re
a.
 B
ud

ge
t i
nc
lu
de

s 
5 
ye
ar
s 
of
 o
pe

ra
ti
on

s.
 

18
,7
57

,5
21

$ 
   
   

90
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

$5
4,
33

4
90

0,
61

6
$ 
   
   
   
 

A
 5
‐y
ea
r 

ex
pe

nd
it
ur
e 

pe
ri
od

 is
 

re
qu

es
te
d.
 

Se
e 
N
ot
es
 1
, 3
, 4
.

2,
17

6,
48

7
$ 
   
  

1,
99

1,
11

6
$ 
   
   

2,
64

3,
53

6
$ 
   
   

65
2,
42

0
$ 
   
   
   

Su
bt
ot
al
 C
it
ie
s/
Co

un
ty
 (7

0%
) R

eq
ue

st
ed

:

74
6,
56

5
$ 
   
   
    A
m
ou

nt
 R
ec
om

m
en

de
d:

TF
CA

 7
0%

 A
va
ila
bl
e:

D
iff
er
en
ce
:

R
:\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\P

PC
\2

01
40

90
8\

5.
1_

TF
C

A_
FY

14
_1

5_
Pr

og
ra

m
\5

.1
A_

TF
C

A_
FY

14
15

_P
ro

gr
am

_S
um

m
ar

y

6.1A

Page 25



TF
CA

 C
ou

nt
y 
Pr
og

ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
 F
un

d,
 F
Y 
20

14
‐1
5 
Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj
ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj
ec
t D

es
cr
ip
ti
on

To
ta
l P
ro
je
ct

Co
st

A
m
ou

nt
Re

qu
es
te
d 

TF
CA

 S
ha

re
TF
CA

 C
os
t‐

ef
fe
ct
iv
en

es
s

A
m
ou

nt
Re

co
m
m
en

de
d

N
ot
es

30
%
 T
ra
ns
it
 D
is
cr
et
io
na

ry
 S
ha

re

A
C 
Tr
an
si
t 

Ze
ro
‐E
m
is
si
on

 B
us
 

Pu
rc
ha
se
 fo

r 
Br
oa
dw

ay
 

Sh
ut
tle

Pu
rc
ha
se
 o
f s
ix
 z
er
o‐
em

is
si
on

s 
bu

se
s 
to
 r
ep

la
ce
 th

e 
fle

et
 fo

r 
th
e

O
ak
la
nd

 B
ro
ad
w
ay
 S
hu

tt
le
 s
er
vi
ce
. T
he

 T
FC
A
 fu

nd
s 
w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 lo
ca
l 

m
at
ch
 to

 F
TA

 fu
nd

s 
th
at
 a
re
 c
ov
er
in
g 
th
e 
in
cr
em

en
ta
l c
os
t o

f t
he

 z
er
o‐

em
is
si
on

s 
bu

se
s 
ov
er
 h
yb
ri
d‐
el
ec
tr
ic
 b
us
es
.

8,
20

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
  

40
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

N
A

81
7,
83

4
$ 
   
   
   

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 0

Pr
oj
ec
t i
s 
no

t c
os
t‐

ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
fo
r 
TF
CA

. 

A
C 
Tr
an
si
t 

Ea
st
 B
ay
 B
us
 R
ap
id
 

Tr
an
si
t (
BR

T)
Th

e 
BR

T 
sy
st
em

 in
cl
ud

es
 d
ed

ic
at
ed

 b
us
 la
ne

s,
 b
us
 s
ig
na
l p
ri
or
it
y 
an
d 
re
al
 

ti
m
e 
bu

s 
ar
ri
va
l i
nf
or
m
at
io
n,
 b
us
 fa
re
 c
ol
le
ct
io
n 
sy
st
em

, s
ta
ti
on

s,
 a
nd

 
ot
he

r 
pa
ss
en

ge
r 
am

en
it
ie
s 
al
on

g 
Br
oa
dw

ay
 a
nd

 In
te
rn
at
io
na
l B
ou

le
va
rd
/E
 

14
th
 S
tr
ee
t i
n 
O
ak
la
nd

 to
 E
 1
4t
h 
St
re
et
 in

 S
an

 L
ea
nd

ro
. 

17
9,
00

0,
00

0
$ 
   
 

92
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

N
A

89
,2
50

$ 
   
   
   
  

92
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

A
 4
‐y
ea
r 

ex
pe

nd
it
ur
e 

pe
ri
od

 is
 

re
qu

es
te
d.

CS
U
 E
as
t 

Ba
y

CS
U
EB

 to
 H
ay
w
ar
d 

BA
RT

 ‐ 
2n

d 
Sh
ut
tle

, 
Pe
ak
 H
ou

r 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns

FY
 1
4/
15

 o
pe

ra
ti
on

s 
fo
r 
se
co
nd

 s
hu

tt
le
 b
et
w
ee
n 
Ca
lif
or
ni
a 
St
at
e 

U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 E
as
t B

ay
 a
nd

 th
e 
H
ay
w
ar
d 
BA

RT
 S
ta
ti
on

, 1
0a
m
 ‐ 
7 
pm

, M
‐F
.

53
6,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

15
9,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

N
A

89
,8
52

$ 
   
   
   
  

14
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

LA
VT

A
Ro

ut
e 
8 
Pe
ak
 H
ou

r 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ro

ut
e 
8 
se
rv
es
 th

e 
Pl
ea
sa
nt
on

 a
re
a,
 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
BA

RT
, A

CE
, e
du

ca
tio

na
l, 

re
si
de

nt
ia
l a
nd

 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 d
es
ti
na
ti
on

s 
(T
FC
A
 r
eq

ue
st
 is
 fo

r 
tw

o 
FY
s,
 

20
14

‐1
5 
&
 2
01

5‐
16

).

11
4,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

84
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
  

N
A

89
,4
06

$ 
   
   
   
  

66
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   

LA
VT

A
Ro

ut
e 
12

 P
ea
k 
H
ou

r 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ro

ut
e 
12

 s
er
ve
s 
th
e 
Ci
ti
es
 o
f D

ub
lin
, L
iv
er
m
or
e 
an
d 
Pl
ea
sa
nt
on

, s
pa
nn

in
g 

th
e 
Tr
i‐V

al
le
y 
Ea
st
 to

 W
es
t,
 a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct
in
g 
BA

RT
, A

CE
, e
du

ca
tio

na
l, 

re
si
de

nt
ia
l a
nd

 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 d
es
ti
na
ti
on

s 
(T
FC
A
 r
eq

ue
st
 is
 fo

r 
tw

o 
FY
s,
 

20
14

‐1
5 
&
 2
01

5‐
16

).

21
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

12
8,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

N
A

89
,9
99

$ 
   
   
   
  

11
2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

LA
VT

A
 R
ou

te
 1
5 
Pe
ak
 H
ou

r 
O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Ro

ut
e 
15

 s
er
ve
s 
th
e 
Ci
ty
 o
f L
iv
er
m
or
e,
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 a
 v
it
al
 c
on

ne
ct
io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 
re
si
de

nt
ia
l, 
co
m
m
er
ci
al
 a
nd

 r
eg
io
na
l t
ra
ns
it
 d
es
ti
na
ti
on

s 
(T
FC
A
 

re
qu

es
t i
s 
fo
r 
tw

o 
FY
s,
 2
01

4‐
15

 &
 2
01

5‐
16

).

12
0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

10
9,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   

N
A

89
,7
13

$ 
   
   
   
  

10
9,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
 

TF
CA

 C
ou

nt
y 
Pr
og

ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
 F
un

d,
 F
Y 
20

14
‐1
5 
Pr
og

ra
m
, c
on

ti
nu

ed

1,
81

0,
00

0
$ 
   
  

1,
35

7,
00

0
$ 
   

70
4,
58

0
$ 
   
   
   
  (6
52

,4
20

)
$ 
   
 

A
m
ou

nt
 

A
va
ila
bl
e

A
m
ou

nt
 

Re
qu

es
te
d

A
m
ou

nt
 

Re
co
m
m
en

de
d

D
iff
er
en

ce

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
17

6,
48

7
$ 
   
  

1,
99

1,
11

6
$ 
   
   

65
2,
42

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
81

0,
00

0
$ 
   
  

1,
35

7,
00

0
$ 
   
   

(6
52

,4
20

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
98

6,
48

7
$ 
   
  

3,
34

8,
11

6
$ 
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

N
ot
es
:

1.
 R
eq

ui
re
s 
A
ir
 D
is
tr
ic
t a

pp
ro
va
l o
f a
n 
ex
ce
pt
io
n 
to
 th

e 
FY
E1
5 
TF
CA

 C
ou

nt
y 
Pr
og
ra
m
 M

an
ag
er
 P
ol
ic
ie
s 
to
 a
llo
w
 fo

r 
a 
5‐
ye
ar
 o
pe

r a
ti
on

s 
pe

ri
od

. P
ol
ic
y 
#7

 li
m
it
s 
op

er
at
io
ns
 fu

nd
in
g 
to
 2
 y
ea
rs
.  

2.
 T
he

 B
er
ke
le
y 
bi
ke
 s
ha
re
 p
ro
je
ct
 is
 e
lig
ib
le
 fo

r 
up

 to
 $
85

0K
 o
f T

FC
A
 fu

nd
in
g 
if 
pr
oj
ec
t i
s 
op

er
at
ed

 fo
r 
fiv
e 
ye
ar
s.
 S
po

ns
or
 m

ay
 r
eq

ue
st
 b
al
an
ce
 in

 fu
tu
re
 T
FC
A
 c
yc
le
s.
 

3.
 T
he

 O
ak
la
nd

 b
ik
e 
sh
ar
e 
pr
oj
ec
t i
s 
el
ig
ib
le
 fo

r 
up

 to
 $
1.
4 
m
ill
io
n 
of
 T
FC
A
 fu

nd
in
g 
if 
pr
oj
ec
t i
s 
op

er
at
ed

 fo
r 
fiv
e 
ye
ar
s.
 S
po

ns
or
 m

ay
 r
eq

ue
st
 b
al
an
ce
 in

 fu
tu
re
 T
FC
A
 c
yc
le
s.
 

4.
 F
or
 th

e 
Ba

y 
A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 e
xp
an
si
on

 p
ro
je
ct
s 
in
 B
er
ke
le
y 
an
d 
O
ak
la
nd

, t
he

 T
FC
A
 fu

nd
in
g 
ag
re
em

en
t w

ill
 li
ke
ly
 b
e 
di
re
ct
ly
 w
it
h 
M
TC

, a
 c
o‐
sp
on

so
r 
of
 th

e 
Ba

y 
A
re
a 
Bi
ke
 S
ha
re
 p
ro
gr
am

. 

Su
bt
ot
al
 T
ra
ns
it
 D
is
cr
et
io
na

ry
 (3

0%
) R

eq
ue

st
ed

:

TF
CA

 C
at
eg
or
y

70
%
 C
it
ie
s/
Co

un
ty

 3
0%

 T
ra
ns
it
 D
is
cr
et
io
na

ry

To
ta
ls

A
m
ou

nt
 R
ec
om

m
en

de
d:

TF
CA

 3
0%

 A
va
ila
bl
e:

D
iff
er
en
ce
:

R
:\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

is
si

on
\P

PC
\2

01
40

90
8\

5.
1_

TF
C

A_
FY

14
_1

5_
Pr

og
ra

m
\5

.1
A_

TF
C

A_
FY

14
15

_P
ro

gr
am

_S
um

m
ar

y

Page 26



 
 

 ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 14-007- REVISED 

AC Transit Sponsored East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (EBBRT)  

Project Funding Plan 

 

 WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC agreed to prioritize programming 

for the AC Transit sponsored East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (EBBRT) Project in 

Oakland and San Leandro, previously identified through the MTC 

adopted Resolution 3434 on September 23, 2008, and through the 

Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) 

Resolution 08-018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC has been a project sponsor, 

partner and funding agency for over $48 million of Measure B, federal 

and state funds for rapid transit corridor improvements and over $25 

million of Measure B to the overall funding to bus rapid transit projects; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, AC Transit has identified an overall EBBRT project cost 

of $178 million (including contingencies) and funding from $75 million of 

FTA Small Starts, $3.1 million of FTA 5309, $44.9 of RM2, $9.4  of Measure 

B, $14.595 million of STIP, $3.9 million of PTMISEA, $0.2 million of federal 

OBAG funds, and $.3 million of AC Transit District funds; and  

 

 WHEREAS, AC Transit has identified an overall EBBRT project 

construction cost of $97.9 million (within the overall EBBRT project cost); 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, AC Transit identified a need of up to $40 million of 

funds for the construction phase of the EBBRT project from the Alameda 

CTC, and its predecessor agencies, and requested Regional 

Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) funds, as well as other fund 

sources, to be considered to support the EBBRT project; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Alameda CTC has approved programming of 

$12.695 million, of the $40 million of funds identified in ACCMA 

Resolution 08-018, to support the EBBRT project; and  

 

 WHEREAS, AC Transit has identified the need for an additional 

$26.65 million, of the $40 million of funds identified in ACCMA Resolution 

08-018, to complete the EBBRT project funding plan so the project can 

be advertised for the construction phase contract; and  

 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 

6.1B

Page 27



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14-007 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 WHEREAS, a project funding plan has been identified that includes $12.15 million of 

Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds to the EBBRT project, that were previously identified for the 

Line 72R Improvements/Richmond Parkway Project; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a project funding plan has been identified that includes $0.6 million of 

RM2 funds to the EBBRT project, that were previously identified for the Express Bus South 

Project; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a project funding plan has been identified that includes  $6.0 million of 

Transit Performance Initiative (TPI)- Incentive Program funds, that are identified for 

enhancing transit productivity and ridership; and  

 

 WHEREAS, a project funding plan has been identified that includes  $7.9 million of 

AB664 Net Bridge Toll Revenue (AB664) funds, that were previously identified for state of 

good repair programs; and 

 

 WHEREAS, AC Transit and the funding partners have agreed to proceed with the 

EBBRT project using the funding plan detailed above.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC will prioritize programming RTIP 

funds, to the Line 72R Improvements project, up to $12.15 million, to account for RM2 funds 

programmed to the EBBRT project; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC will prioritize programming RTIP funds to 

AC Transit projects supporting TPI - transit productivity and ridership projects, up to $4.0 

million, to account for TPI funds programmed to the EBBRT project; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC will prioritize programming RTIP funds to 

AC Transit projects supporting  state of good repair programs, up to $7.9 million, to account 

for AB664 funds programmed to the EBBRT project; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC will commit to program 33% of future 

RTIP funding cycles, up to $12 million in a cycle, starting with the 2016 STIP for the Line 72R, 

TPI and state of good repair projects in order to fully repay the project funding, which will 

be no more than total of $24.05 million; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event the local transportation sales tax 

administered by the Alameda CTC is augmented, additional funds identified for the EBBRT 

will offset payments required for the Line 72R, TPI and state of good repair projects, and the 

funding partners (Alameda CTC, AC Transit and MTC) may reconsider the funding plan 

detailed in this resolution; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC and/or AC Transit may propose 

exchanges or substitute projects or fund sources that will advance funding to support the 

EBBRT project and/or the Line 72R, TPI and state of good repair projects; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC has identified $925,000 of Transportation 

Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) County Program Manager Funding as a substitute fund source to 

support the EBBRT project; and 

Page 28



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14-007 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Alameda CTC’s programming of $925,000 of TFCA to 

support the EBBRT project will reduce the total Alameda CTC funding commitment to AC 

Transit in support the EBBRT, Line 72R, TPI and/or the state of good repair projects from no 

more than total of $24.05 million to no more than a total of $23.125 million; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, no repayment is required for the $0.6 million of RM2 funds 

previously identified for the Express Bus South Project or $2.0 million of TPI funds identified for 

the EBBRT project, and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if the construction contract is awarded below the 

current project cost estimate, the funding required for the Line 72R, TPI and state of good 

repair projects will be reduced by a like amount; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that AC Transit will provide regular reporting, in an 

approved Alameda CTC format, on the status of the project, including, schedule, cost 

estimate (including all contingency) and funding plan, and will provide updates at the 

65%, 95% and Ready to List (RTL) milestones of the design; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that AC Transit will include a reasonable level of 

contingency in the funding plan that is consistent with construction contract industry 

standards; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, any project that is proposed to receive programming from 

the Alameda CTC will be required to submit information required to establish project 

eligibility and that the project is able to use the funds as required by the funding agency; 

and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution will replace the programming 

commitment for the EBBRT project detailed in ACCMA Resolution 08-018 ; and  

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that no additional programming commitments are 

required from the Alameda CTC for the EBBRT project or any other activity related to the 

project.  

 

 Duly passed and adopted by the Alameda County Transportation Commission at 

the regular meeting of the Board held on Thursday, September 25, 2014 in Oakland, 

California by the following votes: 

 

AYES:  NOES:  ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 

 

 

SIGNED:      ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________      ________________________________ 

Scott Haggerty, Chairperson                               Vanessa Lee, Clerk of the Commission 

 

 

 

Page 29



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.2_Lifeline_Cycle4_Fund_Est_Schedule\6.2_Lifeline_Program.docx   

 

Memorandum 6.2 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 4 - Fund Estimate and 

Programming Schedule 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 4 

programming process. 

 

Summary  

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is scheduled to release guidelines for 

the Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program on October 22, 2014.  As with Cycle 3, the 

Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) will be administering the call 

for projects.  A proposed schedule for Cycle 4 programming is attached (Attachment A). 

Adopted county programs are tentatively due to MTC in March 2014.  

Background 

MTC established the Lifeline Transportation Program in 2006 to address the mobility needs 

of low-income residents of the San Francisco Bay Area. The Lifeline Program is intended to 

support community-based transportation projects that: 

 Are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process that 

includes broad partnerships among a variety of stakeholders. 

 Address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified through a Community-Based 

Transportation Plan (CBTP) or are otherwise based on a documented assessment of 

needs within the designated communities of concern. 

 Expand the range of transportation choices by adding a variety of new or 

expanded services. 

Lifeline projects are selected at the county level and are tailored to meet a broad range 

of locally identified needs, including fixed-route transit, transit stop improvements,  senior 

and children’s transportation, community shuttles, auto loan programs, and mobility 

management activities. Three funding cycles have been completed, providing $162 

million for 213 projects regionally. 

For Cycle 4, MTC is proposing an estimated $65 million in funding for the region from a mix of 

state and federal funds (Proposition 1B Transit, State Transit Assistance (STA) and Job Access 

and Reverse Commute (JARC)) which can be used for both capital and operating projects.  

Of this amount, $9.1 million is estimated for Alameda County from STA and JARC sources with  

Page 31



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.2_Lifeline_Cycle4_Fund_Est_Schedule\6.2_Lifeline_Program.docx  

 

additional Proposition 1B funds (approximately $8.9 million) going to eligible transit operators 

in the county. Attachment B, prepared by MTC, provides an overview of the funding 

available for the upcoming Cycle 4. 

Next Steps: 

MTC is scheduled to approve and release the Cycle 4 guidelines on October 22, 2014. 

Alameda CTC will be presenting the Lifeline Cycle 4 programming process at the October 

Committees and Commission meetings based on any draft versions of the guidelines we 

receive through MTC. A call for projects is scheduled to be released (by the Alameda CTC) in 

early November. Alameda CTC also proposes to hold an application workshop for interested 

project sponsors in mid-November. A final program of projects is due to MTC in April 2014. A 

detailed schedule is listed in Attachment A. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments  

A. Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 4 – Proposed Programming Schedule 

B. Fund Estimate (MTC material) 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 32

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

Alameda CTC Proposed Programming Schedule for Lifeline Cycle 4 

 

Programming Activities Proposed Date 

Draft fund estimate and schedule to ACTAC September 4, 2014 

MTC to approve final guidelines October 22, 2014 

Program information / Process to Alameda CTC 
Committees & Board October 2014 

Alameda CTC to release Call for Projects (CFP) Early November 2014 

Alameda CTC to hold application workshop Mid-November 2014 

Applications due to Alameda CTC Mid-December 2014 

Final program to Alameda CTC Committees and Board March 2014 

Alameda CTC approved program due to MTC April 2014 

MTC approval of program April 2014 

 

6.2A

Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



 6
/2
3
/2
0
1
4
 L
P
A
 M

ee
ti
n
g
 -
 I
te
m
 3
 

L
if
el
in
e 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
 C
y
cl
e 
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 

1
 o
f 
3

 

 

F
u
n
d
 S
o
u
rc
e

F
Y
2
0
1
4

F
Y
2
0
1
5

F
Y
2
0
1
6

T
o
ta
l

S
T
A

1
1
0
,0

4
1
,9

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,5

1
1
,8

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,5

1
1
,8

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
,0

6
5
,6

3
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ro

p
 1

B
2

-
2
4
,8

2
7
,3

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
2
4
,8

2
7
,3

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
0
7
 L

ife
lin

e
 S

e
t-
A

s
id

e
 (
JA

R
C

)3
2
,6

8
1
,7

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

3
6
,2

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,9

8
8
,0

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,6

0
6
,0

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
3
0
7
 L

ife
lin

e
 S

e
t-
A

s
id

e
 (
JA

R
C

) 

S
m

a
ll 

U
A

 C
a
rr
y
o
ve

r4
4
6
9
,9

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
6
9
,9

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
o
ta
l

1
3
,1
9
3
,6
7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
,2
7
5
,4
6
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3
,4
9
9
,8
8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
,9
6
9
,0
3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
te

s
:

(4
) 
F
Y

1
4
 5

3
0
7
 S

m
a
ll 

U
A

 C
a
rr
y
o
ve

r 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
is

 F
Y

1
3
 a

c
tu

a
l 
s
m

a
ll 

U
A

 a
p
p
o
rt
io

n
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 n
o
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 i
n
 L

ife
lin

e
 C

y
c
le

 3
.

(1
) 
F
Y

1
4
 &

 F
Y

1
5
 S

T
A

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
M

T
C

 F
u
n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 (
M

T
C

 

R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 N

o
. 
4
1
3
3
).
 A

s
 s

u
c
h
, 
th

e
 F

Y
1
4
 S

T
A

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 $

3
9
2
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

n
a
c
te

d
 F

Y
2
0
1
3
-1

4
 S

ta
te

 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 F

Y
1
5
 S

T
A

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 $

3
7
3
 m

ill
io

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 F

Y
2
0
1
4
-1

5
 S

ta
te

 B
u
d
g
e
t.
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 M

T
C

 F
u
n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 (
R

e
s
. 
4
1
3
3
) 
is

 u
p
d
a
te

d
. 
T
h
e
 F

Y
1
4
 S

T
A

 a
m

o
u
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 

$
1
.0

5
 m

ill
io

n
 t
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 
th

e
 C

y
c
le

 3
 J

A
R

C
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r
e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 F

Y
1
6
 S

T
A

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 n

o
 g

ro
w

th
.

T
a
b
le
 A
 –
 L
if
e
li
n
e
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m

C
y
c
le
 4
 F
u
n
d
in
g

F
Y
2
0
1
3
-1
4
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 F
Y
2
0
1
5
-1
6

(3
) 
F
Y

1
4
 5

3
0
7
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 
a
p
p
o
rt
io

n
m

e
n
ts

. 
F
Y

1
4
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 $

2
0
8
K

 t
h
a
t 
w

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 
th

e
 

C
y
c
le

 3
 J

A
R

C
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r
e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
. 
F
Y

1
5
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 1
.6

1
%

 g
ro

w
th

 r
a
te

 a
n
d
 F

Y
1
6
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 1
.7

6
%

 g
ro

w
th

 r
a
te

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 g

ro
w

th
 

ra
te

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 g

ro
w

th
 r
a
te

s
 f
o
r 
th

e
 F

Y
1
5
 &

 F
Y

1
6
 T

ra
n
s
it
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
, 
a
n
d
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

B
O

 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 f
o
r 
F
T
A

 f
o
rm

u
la

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 a

s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 b

y
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 W

e
e
k
ly

, 
F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 7
, 
2
0
1
4
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 F

Y
2
0
1
4
 e

n
a
c
te

d
 p

lu
s
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
in

fla
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
. 
P

re
lim

in
a
ry

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
vi
s
io

n
.

(2
) 
F
Y

1
5
 P

ro
p
 1

B
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
C

y
c
le

 4
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
P

ro
p
 1

B
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th

e
 L

ife
lin

e
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
.

6.2B

Page 35

vbhat
Text Box



 6
/2
3
/2
0
1
4
 L
P
A
 M

ee
ti
n
g
 -
 I
te
m
 3
 

L
if
el
in
e 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
 C
y
cl
e 
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 

2
 o
f 
3

 

 

 

 

  

S
T
A

F
Y

1
3
 S

m
a
ll 

U
A

 

C
a
rr
y
o
ve

r 
JA

R
C

 

(5
3
0
7
)

F
Y

1
4
 J

A
R

C
 

(5
3
0
7
)

S
T
A

JA
R

C
 (
5
3
0
7
)

S
T
A

JA
R

C
 (
5
3
0
7
)

E
s
ti
m
a
te

A
c
tu
a
l

A
c
tu
a
l

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

A
la

m
e
d
a

2
2
.6

%
2
,3

8
4
,7

1
8

  
  
  
  

3
1
,8

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
1
8
,6

5
7

  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

9
6
,3

1
5

  
  
  
  

6
5
7
,2

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

3
0
,0

8
2

  
  
  
  

6
6
8
,8

0
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,1

8
7
,5

9
1

  
  
  
  
 

C
o
n
tr
a
 C

o
s
ta

1
4
.3

%
1
,3

4
6
,8

4
8

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
3
,3

3
0

  
  
  
  
 

1
,4

0
9
,8

7
6

  
  
  
  

4
1
5
,5

9
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

1
5
,9

9
0

  
  
  
  

4
2
2
,9

2
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,2

6
4
,5

6
2

  
  
  
  
 

M
a
ri
n

2
.6

%
2
6
1
,6

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
,8

8
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
3
,8

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
6
,0

8
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
5
,6

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
7
,4

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

1
9
,4

7
6

  
  
  
  
 

N
a
p
a

2
.0

%
2
2
0
,2

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
1
,6

3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
,6

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3
0
,5

8
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
3
,7

8
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
5
,2

2
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
,0

8
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5
9
,2

0
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
c
is

c
o

1
2
.5

%
1
,3

1
5
,2

9
8

  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
8
,1

0
4

  
  
  
  
 

1
,3

7
6
,8

4
9

  
  
  
  

3
6
3
,8

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

8
5
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  

3
7
0
,2

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,0

6
9
,5

3
8

  
  
  
  
 

S
a
n
 M

a
te

o
8
.4

%
7
6
0
,9

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
0
,8

1
1

  
  
  
  
 

7
9
6
,5

6
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
4
,6

7
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4
3
,5

2
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
8
,9

9
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

3
5
,5

2
2

  
  
  
  
 

S
a
n
ta

 C
la

ra
2
3
.1

%
2
,3

8
1
,8

5
0

  
  
  
  

6
1
,1

1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
2
,3

8
3

  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

9
3
,3

1
3

  
  
  
  

6
5
2
,6

9
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

2
7
,2

8
0

  
  
  
  

6
6
4
,2

0
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

9
,2

2
2
,8

4
0

  
  
  
  
 

S
o
la

n
o

6
.4

%
5
8
3
,5

6
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
3
,8

3
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
7
,6

1
2

  
  
  
  
 

6
1
0
,8

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
2
,0

6
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
0
,1

9
9

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
7
,0

4
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,8

8
5
,2

0
1

  
  
  
  
 

S
o
n
o
m

a
7
.9

%
7
8
6
,8

0
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1
,6

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
3
,3

7
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2
3
,6

2
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
0
,2

7
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
6
8
,7

7
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
3
,2

8
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,7

9
7
,7

3
1

  
  
  
  
 

M
T
C

 -
 M

e
a
n
s
-B

a
s
e
d
 F

a
re

 P
ro

je
c
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
-

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
7
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
7
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta
l

1
0
0
.0
%

1
0
,0
4
1
,9
2
6

  
  
  

4
6
9
,9
7
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,6
8
1
,7
7
2

  
  
  

1
0
,5
1
1
,8
5
5

  
  
  

2
,9
3
6
,2
5
5

  
  
  
  

1
0
,5
1
1
,8
5
5

  
  
  

2
,9
8
8
,0
3
4

  
  
  
  

4
0
,1
4
1
,6
7
0

  
  
  
 

T
a
b
le
 B
 –
 E
st
im

a
te
d
 S
T
A
 &

 J
A
R
C
 (
5
3
0
7
) 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 T
a
rg
e
ts
 b
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

F
Y

2
0
1
6

F
Y

2
0
1
5

C
o
u
n
ty

 

&
 S

h
a
re

 o
f 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
L
o
w

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

T
o
ta

l

F
Y

2
0
1
4

S
T
A

1
JA

R
C

 (
5
3
0
7
)

F
Y

2
0
1
4

F
Y

2
0
1
5

F
Y

2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

E
s
ti
m
a
te

A
la

m
e
d
a

2
2
.6

%
7
,2

1
1
,1

1
5

  
  
  
 

1
,9

7
6
,4

7
6

  
  
  
 

2
,2

6
5
,4

8
2

  
  
  
 

2
,3

7
1
,4

9
9

  
  
  
 

2
,2

1
3
,5

7
8

  
  
  
 

6
,8

5
0
,5

5
9

  
  
 

C
o
n
tr
a
 C

o
s
ta

1
4
.3

%
4
,0

7
2
,7

1
4

  
  
  
 

1
,1

9
1
,8

4
8

  
  
  
 

1
,2

7
9
,5

0
6

  
  
  
 

1
,3

3
9
,3

8
2

  
  
  
 

1
,2

5
0
,1

9
1

  
  
  
 

3
,8

6
9
,0

7
9

  
  
 

M
a
ri
n

2
.6

%
7
9
1
,0

8
7

  
  
  
  
  

2
2
8
,3

8
9

  
  
  
  
  

2
4
8
,5

3
2

  
  
  
  
  

2
6
0
,1

6
2

  
  
  
  
  

2
4
2
,8

3
8

  
  
  
  
  

7
5
1
,5

3
2

  
  
  
 

N
a
p
a

2
.0

%
6
6
6
,0

8
0

  
  
  
  
  

2
9
3
,1

2
8

  
  
  
  
  

2
0
9
,2

5
9

  
  
  
  
  

2
1
9
,0

5
2

  
  
  
  
  

2
0
4
,4

6
5

  
  
  
  
  

6
3
2
,7

7
6

  
  
  
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
c
is

c
o

1
2
.5

%
3
,9

7
7
,3

1
0

  
  
  
 

1
,0

9
2
,2

2
8

  
  
  
 

1
,2

4
9
,5

3
3

  
  
  
 

1
,3

0
8
,0

0
7

  
  
  
 

1
,2

2
0
,9

0
4

  
  
  
 

3
,7

7
8
,4

4
4

  
  
 

S
a
n
 M

a
te

o
8
.4

%
2
,3

0
1
,0

4
2

  
  
  
 

7
3
4
,4

8
0

  
  
  
  
  

7
2
2
,9

0
7

  
  
  
  
  

7
5
6
,7

3
8

  
  
  
  
  

7
0
6
,3

4
5

  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

8
5
,9

9
0

  
  
 

S
a
n
ta

 C
la

ra
2
3
.1

%
7
,2

0
2
,4

4
3

  
  
  
 

2
,0

2
0
,3

9
8

  
  
  
 

2
,2

6
2
,7

5
8

  
  
  
 

2
,3

6
8
,6

4
7

  
  
  
 

2
,2

1
0
,9

1
6

  
  
  
 

6
,8

4
2
,3

2
0

  
  
 

S
o
la

n
o

6
.4

%
1
,7

6
4
,6

4
6

  
  
  
 

1
,1

2
0
,5

5
6

  
  
  
 

5
5
4
,3

9
1

  
  
  
  
  

5
8
0
,3

3
4

  
  
  
  
  

5
4
1
,6

8
9

  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

7
6
,4

1
3

  
  
 

S
o
n
o
m

a
7
.9

%
2
,3

7
9
,2

0
0

  
  
  
 

4
1
8
,5

3
1

  
  
  
  
  

7
4
7
,4

6
2

  
  
  
  
  

7
8
2
,4

4
1

  
  
  
  
  

7
3
0
,3

3
7

  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

6
0
,2

4
0

  
  
 

M
T
C

 -
 M

e
a
n
s
-B

a
s
e
d
 F

a
re

 P
ro

je
c
t

7
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
6
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

6
6
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

T
o
ta
l

1
0
0
.0
%

3
1
,0
6
5
,6
3
6

  
  
  

9
,0
7
6
,0
3
4

  
  
  
 

9
,5
3
9
,8
3
0

  
  
  
 

9
,9
8
6
,2
6
2

  
  
  
 

9
,9
8
6
,2
6
2

  
  
  
 

2
9
,5
1
2
,3
5
4

  
 

T
h
re

e
-Y

e
a
r 
T
o
ta

l

C
o
u
n
ty

 

&
 S

h
a
re

 o
f 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
L
o
w

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

9
5
%

 S
T
A

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g
 T

a
rg

e
ts

Page 36

vbhat
Text Box



 6
/2
3
/2
0
1
4
 L
P
A
 M

ee
ti
n
g
 -
 I
te
m
 3
 

L
if
el
in
e 
T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
 C
y
cl
e 
4
 F
u
n
d
in
g
 

3
 o
f 
3

 

 

 

 

 

F
Y

2
0
1
4

F
Y

2
0
1
5

F
Y

2
0
1
6

T
o
ta

l

A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it

1
7
.3

%
-

4
,2

9
9
,8

2
8

  
  
  
  
  

-
4
,2

9
9
,8

2
8

  
  
  
  
  

B
A

R
T

1
8
.5

%
-

4
,6

0
4
,6

5
3

  
  
  
  
  

-
4
,6

0
4
,6

5
3

  
  
  
  
  

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 (
C

C
C

T
A

)
1
.0

%
-

2
5
5
,1

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
2
5
5
,1

9
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

G
o
ld

e
n
 G

a
te

 T
ra

n
s
it
/M

a
ri
n
 T

ra
n
s
it

3
.2

%
-

7
8
7
,1

9
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
7
8
7
,1

9
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
h
e
e
ls

 (
L
A

V
T
A

)
0
.5

%
-

1
2
5
,6

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
1
2
5
,6

2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
u
n
i 
(S

F
M

T
A

)
2
4
.9

%
-

6
,1

8
9
,0

5
4

  
  
  
  
  

-
6
,1

8
9
,0

5
4

  
  
  
  
  

S
a
m

T
ra

n
s

5
.0

%
-

1
,2

3
0
,5

3
3

  
  
  
  
  

-
1
,2

3
0
,5

3
3

  
  
  
  
  

T
ri
 D

e
lt
a
 T

ra
n
s
it
 (
E

C
C

T
A

)
0
.7

%
-

1
7
8
,7

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
1
7
8
,7

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

V
IN

E
 (
N

C
T
P

A
)

1
.2

%
-

2
9
9
,0

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
2
9
9
,0

7
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

V
T
A

1
9
.5

%
-

4
,8

3
2
,0

6
2

  
  
  
  
  

-
4
,8

3
2
,0

6
2

  
  
  
  
  

W
e
s
tC

a
t 
(W

C
C

T
A

)
0
.3

%
-

8
1
,1

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
8
1
,1

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
o
la

n
o
 C

o
u
n
ty

 O
p
e
ra

to
rs

3
.6

%
-

8
9
9
,2

1
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
8
9
9
,2

1
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
o
n
o
m

a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 O
p
e
ra

to
rs

4
.2

%
-

1
,0

4
5
,0

6
1

  
  
  
  
  

-
1
,0

4
5
,0

6
1

  
  
  
  
  

T
o
ta
l

1
0
0
.0
%

0
2
4
,8
2
7
,3
5
9

0
2
4
,8
2
7
,3
5
9

T
ra

n
s
it
 O

p
e
ra

to
r2

 &
 H

y
b
ri
d
 F

o
rm

u
la

 (
S

h
a
re

 o
f 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 

L
o
w

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 R

id
e
rs

h
ip

 &
 S

h
a
re

 o
f 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
L
o
w

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

2
0
1
2
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
)

P
ro

p
 1

B
1

(1
) 
F
Y

1
5
 P

ro
p
 1

B
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 C

y
c
le

 4
.

(2
) 
O

n
ly

 t
ra

n
s
it
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
ve

 p
re

vi
o
u
s
ly

 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 P

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
 1

B
 L

ife
lin

e
 f
u
n
d
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

u
la

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

T
a
b
le
 C
 –
 E
st
im

a
te
d
 P
r
o
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 1
B
 T
r
a
n
si
t 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 T
a
r
g
e
ts
 b
y
 T
r
a
n
si
t 
O
p
e
r
a
to
r
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ty

Page 37

vbhat
Text Box



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 38



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.3_MTC_I880_ICM\6.3_I-880_ICM.docx  

 

Memorandum 6.3 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) I-880 Integrated 

Corridor Management (ICM) Project 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Project 

 

Summary  

In March 2011, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), in partnership with the 

corridor’s stakeholders, including Caltrans, the Alameda County Transportation  

Commission (ACTC) and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), embarked 

upon an I-880 Integrated Corridor Management (ICM) Project. The goal of the I-880 ICM 

Project is to relieve congestion and improve safety by identifying how existing and planned 

Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) and operations can be better coordinated and 

integrated across networks and jurisdictional boundaries. As part of this effort, the project 

team identified a coordinated freeway and arterial incident management strategy as one of 

the initial projects for deployment within the northern segment of the I-880 Corridor. MTC staff 

will attend the committee meeting to report on the status of the I-880 ICM North Alameda 

Segment Project. 

Background 

The I-880 ICM North Alameda Segment Project is a collaborative effort by MTC, in partnership 

with Caltrans, the ACTC, City of San Leandro, City of Oakland and Alameda-Contra Costa 

Transit District (AC Transit) to develop an enhanced arterial incident management strategy 

for the I-880 Corridor.   

The goal of the project is to identify, design, and implement ITS infrastructure to facilitate 

management of traffic that naturally diverts from the freeway due to major incidents on I-

880. This project does not include installation of any signs or devices on the freeway, or any 

measures to actively divert traffic from the freeway to local streets. 

The I-880 ICM North Alameda Segment Project proposes to install ITS equipment on arterial 

streets along the I-880 Corridor in the Cities of San Leandro and Oakland (see Attachment A - 

Project Map). ITS equipment to be installed includes trailblazer signs, CCTV cameras traffic 

detection stations, traffic signal controller cabinets and various communication 

improvements. 

Page 39



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.3_MTC_I880_ICM\6.3_I-880_ICM.docx  

 

The installation of integrated corridor management infrastructure is expected to provide the 

following benefits to the Cities of Oakland and San Leandro. 

1. Minimize impacts to the cities when a major incident occurs on I-880.  

a. Provide direction to motorists, using trailblazer signs, to preferred routes back to 

the freeway downstream of an incident on I-880. 

b. Improve traffic signal coordination to efficiently move traffic in response to a 

major incident or special event. 

c. Reduce intrusion of motorists onto streets that are not suitable alternate routes 

to return traffic back to the freeway. 

 

2. Provide enhanced tools for traffic management and data collection. 

a. Install traffic detection devices (sensors and cameras) on arterial streets 

throughout the corridor.  

b. Provide cities with the ability to develop incident management traffic signal 

timing templates for implementation when future incidents or events occur. 

c. Install updated traffic signal controller equipment and/or service enclosures as 

needed to meet technical requirements of the ICM system. 

d. Provide a communication infrastructure throughout the corridor.  

 

3. Improved air quality through decreased motor vehicle emissions and fuel 

consumption. 

a. Coordinate traffic signal systems between the Cities of San Leandro and 

Oakland to minimize traffic delays.  

b. Implement traffic signal systems and timing plans that may be remotely 

adjusted to improve traffic flow due to an incident, special event or day-to-day 

recurrent congestion.  

 

This project builds on the Corridor System Management Plan (CSMP) for the I-880 Corridor 

and the Federal ICM Initiative, and is an important step toward providing an integrated ITS 

system along this corridor. The system will be compatible with other regional systems and 

corridors, including the I-80 ICM system and East Bay Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) Project.  

The maintenance and operations of the intelligent transportation systems installed by the 

project will be subject to the terms and conditions of future agreements between MTC, 

Caltrans and the Cities of Oakland and San Leandro. A Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) and maintenance plan will be developed prior to project construction.   

  

Page 40



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.3_MTC_I880_ICM\6.3_I-880_ICM.docx  

 

Schedule 

Milestone    Completion Date 

Preliminary Design   October 2014 

Draft MOU    Early 2015 

Final Design     May 2015 

Final MOU     Fall 2015 

Begin Construction   Late 2015 

Project Completion   Late 2016 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments 

A. Project Map 

Staff Contact 

Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

 

Page 41

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



.
.

.P
.S

R
R

R
.R

.

R
.

R
.

P
.

.
..
RR .PS

S
.

R
.

P.
.

S
.

R

A

D
T

R

S

B
F

A
N

T
H

O
N

Y
 C

H
A

B
O

T

U
 S

 L
 S

U
P
P
L
Y

 T
U

N
N

E
L

S
A

N

A
N

S

O
C

E
AI

C

F

Y
A

T

S
N

R I
C

A

A
R

R

B

A
P

R

I
D

S

D
I

T
R

T
I

T

R R SP

.P
.

R
.

R
.

S

R
R

P
S

R R P S

R
R

P
S

S
R

R
P

P
R

R
S

B.

F.

S.

D
T

R
A

D
T

R
A

D A O
R L I A

R
T E E R T

S

RU

NO

T

AT

A
C

I

R
H

S

AM

P
A

R
K

IN
G

B
A

R
T

D

T

.
.

.
.

R
R

P

S

D.

T.

R.

.R
.R

.P
.S

A.

RD

B
F

S

B
F

S

W/R
R

R
P

S

A
Y

N O I T A C I F I S S A L CHT 61
C I FI C A

P
N R E HT U

O
S

9
8
0

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D

9
8
0

R
R

P
S

19TH ST STATION

D
R

A
Y

O
C

C
I

F
I

C
A

P

N
R

E
H

T
U

O
S

S

D

T

R
A

B

F

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D

D
R

A
Y

O
C

P
S

R
R

P

S

TEERTS

NOITATS

HT61

D
R

A
Y

D
A

O
R

L
I

A
R

C I
F

I
C

A
P

N
O

I
T

A
C

I
F

I
S

S
A

L
C

6
1

T
E

E
R

T
S

HT

N
R

E
H

T
U

O
S

D
R

A
Y

O
C

P
S

B

9
8
0

9
8
0

DT
R

A
B

F
S

T
B

F
D

R
A

S

.
D

.T
.

R
.

A
.

B
.F

.S

.R
.R

.P

.W

R
R

P
S

D

R
A

Y

O

C

C
I

F
I

C
A

P

N
R

E
H

T
U

O
S

D
R

A
Y

O
C

C
I

F
I

C
A

P

N
R

E
H

T
U

O
S

UNDERGROUND

S.F.B.A.R.T.D.

STATION

12TH STREET

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 P

A
R

K

R
ED

W
O

O
D

UNION

BELT

R
.R

.

W
.

P
.

R
.

R
.

S
.

P
.

R
.

R
.

S
.

P
.

R
.

R
.

S
.

P
.

R
.

R
.

P
.

.
W

.
R

R
.

S

P

P
.

R
.

.

S
.

R
.

R
.

.

R
.

W

P

R

R

W

P

R

R R
/W

S
.
P
.
R
.
R
.

S
.P

.R
.R

.

W
.

P
.

R
.

R
.

S
.

F
.

B
.

A.
R
.

T
.

D
.

S
.
P.

R
.
R
.

S
.
P

.
R

.
R

.

S
F

B
A

R
T

D
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

PEDESTRIANSUBWAY

P
E

D
 S

U
B

SUBWAY
PED

S
.B

.A
.R

.T
.D

.

W
.P

.R
.R

.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

S
.F

.B
.A

.R
.T

.D
.

O
A

K
L

A
N

D

A
L

A
M

E
D

A

S
A

N
 L

E
A

N
D

R
O

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E

5
8

0

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E

9
8

0

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E

9
8

0

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E

8
8

0

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E

8
8

0

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

6
 T

H
S

T

23

R
d

A
ve

OVERPASS

2
3
 R

d
 A

v
e

7T
H

 S
t

8T
H

 S
t

1
2
T

H
  
 S

t

29TH Ave

FRUITVALE Ave

HIGH St

66TH 
Ave

Rd

HEGENBERGER

98TH

Ave

DAVIS
 S

t

S
O

N
O

M
A

N
A

P
A

Y
O

L
O

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

S
O

L
A

N
O

JO
A

Q
U

IN
S

A
N

M
A

R
IN

C
O

S
T

A

C
O

N
T

R
A

S
A

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O

S
A

N
 

M
A

T
E

O

A
L

A
M

E
D

A

ST
A

N
IS

LA
U

S

C
L

A
R

A

SA
N

T
A

SA
N

T
A

C
R

U
Z

8T
H

 S
t

14TH Ave

SA
N

 P
A

BLO

A
ve

CASTRO St

BRUSH St

EA
St

 7
 T

H

 K
ENNEDY

ST

D
O

O
L

IT
T

L
E

 D
r

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 B

lv
d

S
R

 1
85

S
R

 1
8
5

SR 6
1

S
T

A
T

E
 R

O
U

T
E

S

C
IT

Y
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

S
R

 6
1

SR 77

S
A

N
 L

E
A

N
D

R
O

 S
t

S
A

N
 L

E
A

N
D

R
O

 S
t

S
A

N
 

L
E

A
N

D
R

O
 B

lv
d

42ND Ave 

23Rd A
ve 

14
T

H
 S

t

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

 6
1

 (
D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 D
o

o
li

tt
le

 D
ri

v
e)

 b
et

w
ee

n
 I

n
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

o
u

le
v

ar
d

 a
n

d
 

  
  
  
D

o
o
li

tt
le

 D
ri

v
e 

an
d
 b

et
w

ee
n
 D

av
is

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d
 H

eg
en

b
er

g
er

 R
o
ad

7
7

 (
4

2
n

d
 A

v
en

u
e)

 b
et

w
ee

n
 I

-8
8

0
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 B
o

u
le

v
ar

d

1
1

2
 (

D
av

is
 S

tr
ee

t)
 b

et
w

ee
n

 D
o

o
li

tt
le

 D
ri

v
e 

an
d

 E
 1

4
th

 S
tr

ee
t

1
8

5
 (

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 B

o
u

le
v

ar
d

) 
b

et
w

ee
n

 D
av

is
 S

tr
ee

t 
an

d
 H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t

O
n

 R
o

u
te

(s
)

0
4

 -
 A

la
 -

 6
1

 -
 P

M
 1

4
.8

0
/1

6
.0

7

0
4
 -

 A
la

 -
 7

7
 -

 P
M

 0
.1

0
/0

.4
5
 

0
4
 -

 A
la

 -
 1

1
2
 -

 P
M

 R
0
.0

0
/1

.7
8
 

0
4

 -
 A

la
 -

 1
8

5
 -

 P
M

 5
.7

0
/1

0
.4

7

P
ro

je
ct

 I
D

: 
 0

4
1

3
0

0
0

0
3

4
, 

E
A

 0
4

-3
G

9
6

0
K

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0
1
3

SR11
2

OAK St
MADISON St
JACKSON St

6.3A

Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.4_MTC_I880EL\6.4_MTC_ExpLn_Update.doc   

 

Memorandum 6.4 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) I-880 Express Lane 

Project 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Project 

 

Summary  

At the March 2013 ACTAC meeting, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) staff 

provided an update on Bay Area Express Lane network development, including two express 

lanes in Alameda County: I-80 and I-880.  MTC staff will share additional details of I-880 

express lane implementation at the September 2014 committee meeting. 

Background 

Bay Area agencies are authorized to develop and operate 550 miles of High Occupancy 

Vehicle (HOV)/Express Lanes within four Bay Area Counties (see Attachment A – Map of Bay 

Area Express Lane Network).  Express lanes are expected to provide the following benefits: 

 

 Expand travel choices by allowing solo drivers to use the underutilized capacity in 

the HOV lane for a fee when time saving is of a value; 

 Optimize the existing corridor capacity and improve efficiency of the corridor; 

 Provide better travel time reliability; and  

 When positive net revenue exists, create a revenue source to pay for future 

corridor improvements, including closing gaps in the HOV network, transit 

investments and other improvements to increase connectivity. 

 

On January 1, 2005, Assembly Bill 2032 (AB 2032) authorized the Alameda CTC and Santa 

Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) to implement express lanes on two corridors each. 

As a result, the two agencies are planning for express lanes on 280 miles of freeway in the I-

680, I-580, US 101 and SR-85/SR-237 corridors.  Alameda CTC and Sunol Smart Carpool Lane 

JPA have been implementing express lanes in the I-580 and I-680 corridors.  The I-680 

Southbound Express Lane is currently in operation while project development activities are 

underway to implement similar projects in the I-680 Northbound and I-580 corridors.  On a 

monthly basis, Alameda CTC staff provides updates at the Sunol Smart Carpool Lane JPA 

and I-580 Policy Committee meetings.  The Alameda CTC Commission continues to review 

the updates provided at the Committees. 

Page 45



  

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.4_MTC_I880EL\6.4_MTC_ExpLn_Update.doc 

In October 2011, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) authorized MTC to develop 

and operate 270 additional miles of express lanes within Alameda, Contra Costa and Solano 

counties on I-80, I-880 (Alameda County only) and I-680 (Solano and Contra Costa Counties) 

as well as the westbound approaches to the Bay Bridge, San Mateo Bridge and Dumbarton 

Bridge.  Express lanes on I-880 are among the first projects and are currently in the preliminary 

engineering and environmental studies phase with a scheduled opening in 2017.  The I-880 

Express Lane Project will also include installation of traffic monitoring stations, changeable 

message signs and closed circuit television elements of the freeway performance initiative 

(FPI) that was  discussed at the May 2014 ACTAC meeting.  In addition, MTC will construct a 

communications backbone for express lanes, also known as the Backhaul.   The construction 

of express lanes on I-80, which would extend from the Carquinez Bridge to the Bay Bridge toll 

plaza, will be addressed in a future phase following implementation of the I-80 Integrated 

Corridor Mobility Project. 

In recent months, MTC staff has been sharing preliminary project information with Alameda 

CTC staff to seek review comments/input.    MTC staff has also met with engineering and 

public works staff from Oakland, San Leandro, Hayward, Union City, Fremont, Alameda 

County and AC Transit to discuss project improvements, its benefits and implementation.    

MTC staff will attend the September ACTAC meeting to provide a presentation about the I-

880 Express Lane development.  

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments 

A. Map of Bay Area Express Lane Network 

Staff Contact 

Stewart D. Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Kanda Raj, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 46

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:kraj@alamedactc.org


San
Mateo

Marin

Sonoma

Napa

Solano

Contra
Costa

Alameda

Santa Clara

Miles

HOT net System projection no gap  
Street base map © Thomas Bros. Maps. All rights reserved.
MTC Graphics/pb — 1.24.2013

3020100

N

Kilometers
3020100

Operational Gap ClosureExpress Lanes in operation

Express Lanes to be operated 
by other agencies

Express Lanes to be operated 
by MTC

San
Francisco

Palo
Alto

Fremont

San
Rafael

Novato Rio
Vista

Livermore

Brentwood

Danville

Walnut
Creek

Concord

Pleasanton

Morgan Hill

San
Jose

San
Mateo

Oakland

Richmond

Vallejo

Fairfield

Vacaville

Napa

Healdsburg

Petaluma

Santa
Rosa

580

238

101

101

101

101 505
80

780

580 580

205680

680

280

280

580

680

80

80

29

29

29

121

121

37

24

37

12

12

12

12

113

116

13

4

85
9

35

130

87

237
82

1

25

152

17

35

92

23892

 4

84

84

4

4

1

116

128

128

116

Map of Bay Area Express Lanes

6.4A

Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.5_ATP\6.5_ActiveTransportationProgram_Update.docx  

 

Memorandum  6.5 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: 2014 Active Transportation Program 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Program 

 

Summary 

The Active Transportation Program was signed into legislation in September 2013 and 

consolidated existing state and federal active transportation funding sources into a single 

program. The California Transportation Commission (CTC) adopted program guidelines for 

the 2014 ATP on March 20, 2014 and required receipt of project applications on or before 

May 21, 2014. Applications were received for 770 projects, requesting in excess of $1 

billion. The 2014 ATP will cover a two-year period from 2014-15 through 2015-16. 

Background 

The 2014 ATP includes two years of programming, 2014-15 and 2015-16, with $368 million in 

funding capacity for the following program components: 

 Statewide (50% or $184 million) 

 Small Urban & Rural (10% or $37 million) 

 Large MPO (40% or $147 million) 

Per ATP guidelines, a minimum 25% ($92 million) of all ATP funds must benefit 

disadvantage communities. 

Legislation creating the ATP was signed by the Governor on September 26, 2013. The 

Commission adopted program guidelines for the 2014 ATP on March 20, 2014 and 

required receipt of project applications on or before May 21, 2014.  

The CTC received approximately 770 project applications statewide requesting an estimated 

$1 billion in ATP funds. Of these, 32 applications were submitted by Alameda County 

jurisdictions requesting approximately $35 million (Attachment A). At the August 2014 

meeting, the CTC adopted a program of projects for the 2014 ATP Statewide component 

and Small Rural and Urban component.  

Page 49



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.5_ATP\6.5_ActiveTransportationProgram_Update.docx  
 

Four (4) projects from Alameda County totaling approximately $9 million were included on 

the list of recommended projects for the statewide component. 

 

Agency Project Title 

ATP funds 

Recommended 

($1,000s) 

Alameda CTC East Bay Greenway 2,656 

Albany 
Complete Streets Implementation for San Pablo Ave. 

and Buchanan St. 
335 

Oakland 
International Blvd. Pedestrian Lighting and Sidewalk 

Repair 
2,481 

Oakland 
LAMMPS/ Laurel Mills, Maxwell Park and Seminary 

Active Transportation Connection 
3,598 

 Total 9,070 

 

CTC staff recommendation can be accessed by visiting the following link: 

http://www.catc.ca.gov/programs/ATP/ADOPTED_2014_ATP_Statewide_and_Rural_082014.pdf 

Projects not selected for programming in the statewide competitive component will be 

forwarded to the respective Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) for consideration in 

the regional program. Project Sponsors were required to complete a supplemental 

application by July 24, 2014, in order to be considered for regional funding through the MTC. 

CTC staff expects to bring forward MPO programming recommendations at the November 

12, 2014 Commission meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments 

A. 2014 ATP (Statewide Component) Alameda County Projects  

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

 

Page 50

http://www.catc.ca.gov/programs/ATP/ADOPTED_2014_ATP_Statewide_and_Rural_082014.pdf
mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 2
01

4 
Ac

tiv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 Ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

($
10

00
's)

So
ur

ce
:C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

(R
ev

ise
d 

8/
15

/2
01

4)
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

 C
TC

 
ID

Ag
en

cy
Pr

oj
ec

t T
itl

e
 T

ot
al

Pr
oj

ec
t

Co
st

 

 T
ot

al
Fu

nd
Re

qu
es

t 
 1

4-
15

 
 1

5-
16

 
 R

W
 

 C
O

N
 

 P
AE

D 
 P

SE
 

 D
AC

 
 P

la
n 

 S
RT

S 
 S

RT
S

-N
I 

 E
1 

 E
2 

 E
3 

Av
g.

Sc
or

e

01
10

Al
am

ed
a

En
ci

na
l H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Sa

fe
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 4
37

 
 3

87
 

 3
87

 
 3

87
 

38
7

  6
3 

   
56

  
  7

0 
63

.0

01
11

Al
am

ed
a

Cr
os

s A
la

m
ed

a 
Tr

ai
l

 2
,5

20
 

 2
,2

31
 

 2
26

 
 2

,0
05

 
 2

,0
05

 
 2

26
 

2,
23

1
14

1
71

8
12

3
  7

5 
   

89
  

  7
1 

78
.3

01
12

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
A 

St
re

et
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Sa

fe
ty

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 2
,3

70
 

 2
40

 
 2

40
 

 2
40

 
  5

5 
   

41
  

  6
6 

54
.0

01
13

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
An

ita
 A

ve
 P

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 2
,6

00
 

 2
65

 
 2

65
 

 2
65

 
26

5
  5

3 
   

58
  

  5
9 

56
.7

01
14

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
D 

St
re

et
 P

ed
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 4
,8

50
 

 4
85

 
 4

85
 

 4
85

 
48

5
  5

3 
   

66
  

  5
5 

58
.0

01
15

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
Be

 O
ak

la
nd

, B
e 

Ac
tiv

e:
 A

 C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
SR

TS
 P

ro
gr

am
 9

88
 

 9
88

 
 9

88
 

98
8

98
8

98
8

  6
0 

   
   

- 
   

77
 

68
.5

01
16

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
As

hl
an

d 
Av

e 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
Pe

d 
SR

TS
 P

ro
je

ct
 9

10
 

 7
08

 
 7

08
 

 6
15

 
 9

3 
70

8
70

8
  8

5 
   

   
- 

   
73

 
79

.0

01
17

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
Hi

lls
id

e 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

oo
l S

RT
S 

Pr
oj

ec
t

 9
70

 
 8

58
 

 8
58

 
 8

58
 

85
8

85
8

  6
7 

   
78

  
  1

7 
72

.5

01
18

Al
am

ed
a 

CT
C

Ea
st

 B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 3

,0
00

 
 2

,6
56

 
 2

,6
56

 
 2

,6
56

 
2,

12
5

2,
65

6
 9

0 
  9

2 
  9

0 
90

.7

01
19

Al
ba

ny
Co

m
pl

et
e 

St
re

et
s I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r S
an

 
Pa

bl
o 

Av
e 

an
d 

Bu
ch

an
an

 S
t

 3
,4

65
 

 3
35

 
 3

35
 

 1
8 

 1
8 

 2
99

 
33

5
33

5
 8

5 
  9

0 
  9

0 
88

.3

01
20

BA
RT

M
ac

Ar
th

ur
 T

ra
ns

it 
Vi

lla
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 5
,6

57
 

 1
,5

00
 

 1
,5

00
 

 1
,5

00
 

1,
50

0
  6

0 
   

29
  

  5
8 

49
.0

01
21

BA
RT

Be
rk

el
ey

 B
AR

T 
Pl

az
a 

an
d 

Tr
an

sit
 A

re
a 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 1
0,

45
6 

 3
,7

26
 

 3
,7

26
 

 3
,7

26
 

3,
72

6
  4

5 
   

46
  

  4
6 

45
.7

01
22

Be
rk

el
ey

SR
TS

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
92

 
 2

63
 

 3
2 

 2
31

 
 2

31
 

 3
2 

26
3

  7
8 

   
69

  
  7

4 
73

.7

01
23

Be
rk

el
ey

SR
TS

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 3
18

 
 2

86
 

 3
5 

 2
51

 
 2

51
 

 3
5 

28
6

  7
8 

   
69

  
  7

6 
74

.3

01
24

Be
rk

el
ey

SR
TS

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
Le

Co
nt

e 
ES

 7
58

 
 6

83
 

 8
3 

 6
00

 
 6

00
 

 8
2 

68
3

  6
9 

   
84

  
  7

0 
74

.3

01
25

Em
er

yv
ill

e
So

ut
h 

Ba
yf

ro
nt

 P
ed

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 B
rid

ge
 1

9,
00

0 
 - 

  
  7

8 
   

85
  

  7
7 

80
.0

01
26

Fr
em

on
t

Pe
d 

an
d 

Bi
ke

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t N

ile
s 

El
em

en
ta

ry
 8

99
 

 7
96

 
 8

0 
 7

16
 

 7
16

 
 8

0 
20

79
6

20
  7

3 
   

52
  

  3
8 

54
.3

01
27

Fr
em

on
t

Ci
vi

c 
Cn

tr
 D

r P
ed

 &
 B

ik
e 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 2
,4

00
 

 2
,1

12
 

 1
76

 
 1

,9
36

 
 1

,9
36

 
 4

 
 1

72
 

  8
1 

   
61

  
  4

9 
63

.7

6.5A

Page 51



 2
01

4 
Ac

tiv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 Ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

($
10

00
's)

So
ur

ce
:C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

(R
ev

ise
d 

8/
15

/2
01

4)
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

 C
TC

 
ID

Ag
en

cy
Pr

oj
ec

t T
itl

e
 T

ot
al

Pr
oj

ec
t

Co
st

 

 T
ot

al
Fu

nd
Re

qu
es

t 
 1

4-
15

 
 1

5-
16

 
 R

W
 

 C
O

N
 

 P
AE

D 
 P

SE
 

 D
AC

 
 P

la
n 

 S
RT

S 
 S

RT
S

-N
I 

 E
1 

 E
2 

 E
3 

Av
g.

Sc
or

e

01
28

Ha
yw

ar
d

Te
nn

ys
on

 P
ed

 a
nd

 B
ic

yc
le

 B
rid

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 1

,2
42

 
 2

95
 

 1
68

 
 1

27
 

 1
68

 
 1

27
 

29
5

  7
3 

   
67

  
  6

6 
68

.7

01
29

Ha
yw

ar
d

Ca
nn

er
y 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Br

id
ge

 
Pr

oj
ec

t
 2

,1
32

 
 4

34
 

 2
43

 
 1

91
 

 2
43

 
 1

91
 

43
4

  7
1 

   
   

- 
   

63
 

67
.0

01
30

Li
ve

rm
or

e
M

ar
yl

in
 A

ve
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 S

RT
S

 3
59

 
 3

59
 

 3
59

 
 2

75
 

 1
 

 8
3 

35
9

35
9

   
  -

 
   

39
  

  8
5 

62
.0

01
31

O
ak

la
nd

Hi
gh

 S
tr

ee
t-C

ou
rt

la
nd

 A
ve

-Y
gn

ac
io

 A
ve

 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r S
RT

S
 1

,1
28

 
 1

,1
28

 
 8

4 
 1

,0
44

 
 8

4 
1,

12
8

1,
12

8
  6

7 
   

79
  

  6
6 

70
.7

01
32

O
ak

la
nd

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d 
Pe

d 
Re

fu
ge

s
 6

02
 

 6
02

 
 8

2 
 5

20
 

 5
20

 
 8

2 
60

2
  6

7 
   

84
  

  3
3 

61
.3

01
33

O
ak

la
nd

Th
or

nh
ill

 D
riv

e/
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Bl
vd

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 6
60

 
 6

60
 

 1
39

 
 5

21
 

 5
21

 
 1

39
 

66
0

  5
9 

   
   

- 
   

75
 

67
.0

01
34

O
ak

la
nd

Ha
rr

iso
n 

St
/2

7t
h 

St
/2

4t
h 

St
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 8

50
 

 8
50

 
 1

79
 

 6
71

 
 6

71
 

 1
79

 
85

0
85

0
  9

1 
   

69
  

  8
6 

82
.0

01
35

O
ak

la
nd

Pa
rk

 B
lv

d 
Ar

ea
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 1

,1
47

 
 1

,1
47

 
 2

41
 

 9
06

 
 9

06
 

 2
41

 
1,

14
7

1,
14

7
  7

1 
   

80
  

  9
3 

81
.3

01
36

O
ak

la
nd

Ci
ty

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r S
RT

S
 1

,2
36

 
 1

,2
36

 
 2

60
 

 9
76

 
 9

76
 

 2
60

 
1,

23
6

1,
23

6
  6

8 
   

75
  

  8
7 

76
.7

01
37

O
ak

la
nd

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
lv

d 
Pe

d 
Li

gh
tin

g 
an

d 
Si

de
w

al
k 

Re
pa

ir
 6

,4
75

 
 2

,4
81

 
 2

79
 

 2
,2

02
 

 2
,2

02
 

 2
79

 
2,

48
1

 9
4 

  8
8 

  8
8 

90
.0

01
38

O
ak

la
nd

La
ke

 M
er

rit
t t

o 
Ba

y 
Tr

ai
l B

ic
yc

le
 P

ed
 G

ap
 

Cl
os

ur
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

 1
6,

21
2 

 3
,2

10
 

 2
,8

85
 

 3
25

 
 3

25
 

 2
,8

85
 

3,
21

0
  8

4 
   

72
  

  7
6 

77
.3

01
39

O
ak

la
nd

LA
M

M
PS

/L
au

re
l, 

M
ill

s,
 M

ax
w

el
l P

ar
k 

an
d 

Se
m

in
ar

y 
Ac

tiv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

nn
ec

tio
n

 4
,0

66
 

 3
,5

98
 

 6
95

 
 2

,9
03

 
 8

4 
 2

,9
03

 
 6

11
 

3,
59

8
 9

5 
  9

1 
  7

7 
87

.7

01
40

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t G
ar

fie
ld

 &
 

Li
nc

ol
n 

Sc
ho

ol
s

 3
41

 
 3

07
 

 3
4 

 2
73

 
 2

73
 

 3
4 

30
7

22
  6

3 
   

66
  

  7
4 

67
.7

01
41

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

Fl
or

es
ta

/M
on

te
re

y 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 8

01
 

 6
81

 
 6

0 
 6

21
 

 6
21

 
 6

0 
68

1
10

   
  -

 
   

72
  

  4
8 

60
.0

To
ta

l
 9

9,
14

1 
 3

5,
50

7 
 1

5,
57

3 
 1

9,
93

4 
 4

27
 

 2
2,

69
3 

 3
,7

01
 

 6
,6

53
 

 2
8,

47
1 

 1
61

 
 1

5,
13

6 
 

1,
16

3 

RW
: R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 P

ha
se

CO
N

: C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Ph

as
e

PA
ED

: P
ro

je
ct

 A
pp

ro
va

l/E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l D
oc

um
en

t P
ha

se
PS

E:
 P

la
ns

, S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 &

 E
st

im
at

e 
Ph

as
e

DA
C:

 B
en

ef
it 

to
 D

isa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

Pl
an

: A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
SR

TS
: S

af
e 

Ro
ut

es
 to

 S
ch

oo
l

N
I: 

N
on

-In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
E1

: E
va

lu
at

or
 1

E2
: E

va
lu

at
or

 2
E3

: E
va

lu
at

or
 3

Page 52



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.6_Compliance\6.6_ComplianceWorkshop_Agenda_20140910.docx  

 

Annual Compliance Workshop 
Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, September 10, 2014, 10:00 a.m. 

1. Administration Page 

1.1. FY 13-14 Compliance Presentation 1 

2. Overview of Measure B/Vehicle Registration Fee 

 History 

 Funding Distribution 

 Programmatic Requirements 

 

3. Audited Financial Statement Requirements  

3.1. Sample Audited Financial Statement Format 21 

3.2. Audit Opinion Language 24 

4. Compliance Reporting Requirements  

4.1. Compliance Reporting Requirements/Submittal Instructions 25 

4.2. Alameda CTC Reserve Policies and Monitoring Procedures 31 

5. Member Reports  

5.1. Compliance Reporting Forms (MS Word Form) 41 

5.2. Compliance Reporting Tables (Ms Excel Form, example) 67 

5.3. Compliance Submittal Checklist 75 

6. Questions and Answers  

 

6.6

Page 53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 54



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.7_CTC_Summary\6.7_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx   

 

Memorandum 6.7 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: California Transportation Commission August 2014 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the August 2014 CTC Meeting. 

 

Summary  

The August 2014 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting was held in San 

Jose. Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance 

pertaining to Projects/Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the 

August 2014 CTC meeting. 

Background 

The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating 

funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements 

throughout California. The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-

officio members. The San Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its 

geographic area: Bob Alvarado, Jim Ghielmetti and Carl Guardino.  

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 

Projects / Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the August 20, 2014 

CTC meeting. 

1. 2014 Active Transportation Program 

CTC adopted the 2014 Active Transportation Program (ATP) Statewide (50%) and Small Urban 

& Rural (10%) components. The 2014 ATP includes two years of programming for FYs 2014-15 

and 2015-16, with $368 million in funding capacity for the following program components: 

 Statewide (50% or $184 million) 

 Small Urban & Rural (10% or $37million) 

 Large MPO (40% or $147 million) 

The CTC received approximately 770 project applications statewide requesting an estimated 

$1 billion in Active Transportation Program funds. Of these, 32 applications were submitted by 

Page 55



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.7_CTC_Summary\6.7_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx  

 

Alameda County jurisdictions requesting approximately $35 million. Four (4) projects from 

Alameda County were included on the list of recommended projects. 

Agency Project Title 

ATP funds 

Recommended 

($1,000s) 

Alameda CTC East Bay Greenway 2,656 

Albany 
Complete Streets Implementation for San Pablo Ave. 

and Buchanan St. 
335 

Oakland 
International Blvd. Pedestrian Lighting and Sidewalk 

Repair 
2,481 

Oakland 
LAMMPS/ Laurel Mills, Maxwell Park and Seminary 

Active Transportation Connection 
3,598 

 Total 9,070 

 

Outcome: Projects not selected for programming in the statewide competitive component 

will be forwarded to the respective Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) for 

consideration in the regional program. CTC staff expects to bring forward MPO programming 

recommendations at the November 12, 2014 Commission meeting. 

 

2. Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)/ I-680 HOV Lane Sunol Grade Project  

CTC amended TCRP Project 4.0 (Route 680; add northbound (NB) and southbound (SB) HOV 

lanes over Sunol Grade, Milpitas to Route 84 in Santa Clara and Alameda Counties) to re-

allocate $22.5 million previously allocated TCRP funds based on project savings. It is 

proposed to reprogram and re-allocate $1,120,000 of TCRP savings to Design ($1,100,000), 

R/W Support ($10,000), and R/W Capital ($10,000) for the SB follow-up landscaping contract. 

The remaining $20,874,000 in TCRP savings is proposed to be programmed and re-allocated 

to Design ($7,000,000) and Construction ($13,874,000) for the NB HOV lanes contract.  CTC 

also reprogrammed $1.5 million Tier 2 TCRP funds for the NB contract and changed the 

implementing agency for the design phase from Caltrans to Alameda County Transportation 

Commission. The NB project will be phased depending upon the availability of funds. 

Outcome: Re-allocation of TCRP funds will allow Alameda CTC to implement design phase. 

3. State Route 238 Local Alternative Transportation Improvement Program (LATIP)/ Route 238 

Corridor Improvements Phase 2 (On Route 238 from the south city limits to Industrial 

Parkway, and on Route 92 from Watkins Street to Santa Clara Street) 

CTC approved allocation of $2 Million for the LATIP Route 238 Corridor Improvements project 

Phase 2. 

Page 56



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.7_CTC_Summary\6.7_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx  

 

Outcome: Allocation will address PS&E (Design) of Phase 2 and preliminary design work for 

Phase 3 (Construct various pavement, sidewalk, median, traffic signal, and landscaping 

improvements on Route 185 from A Street to the north city limits). 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments  

A. August 2014 CTC Meeting summary for Alameda County Project/Programs  

 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 57

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58



A
ug

us
t 2

01
4 

C
T

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
/ P

ro
gr

am
s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

TP
)

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 2

01
4 

A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

TP
) 

St
at

ew
id

e 
an

d 
Sm

al
l U

rb
an

 &
 R

ur
al

 c
om

po
ne

nt
s.

A
pp

ro
ve

d

C
al

tra
ns

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f P
ro

gr
am

 (T
C

R
P)

/ I
-6

80
 H

O
V

 
La

ne
 S

un
ol

 G
ra

de
 P

ro
je

ct
 

A
m

en
d 

TC
R

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t 4
.0

 (R
ou

te
 6

80
; a

dd
 n

or
th

bo
un

d(
N

B
) 

an
d 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 (S

B
) H

O
V

 la
ne

s o
ve

r S
un

ol
 G

ra
de

, M
ilp

ita
s 

to
 R

ou
te

 8
4 

in
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 a

nd
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s)
 to

:
1)

 R
e-

al
lo

ca
te

 $
22

.5
 m

ill
io

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 sa

vi
ng

s -
 It

 is
 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 re

pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 re
-a

llo
ca

te
 $

1,
12

0,
00

0 
of

 T
C

R
P 

sa
vi

ng
s t

o 
D

es
ig

n 
($

1,
10

0,
00

0)
, R

/W
 S

up
po

rt 
($

10
,0

00
), 

an
d 

R
/W

 C
ap

ita
l (

$1
0,

00
0)

 fo
r t

he
 S

B
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

. T
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 $

20
,8

74
,0

00
 in

 T
C

R
P 

sa
vi

ng
s i

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 b
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 a
nd

 re
-a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 D

es
ig

n 
($

7,
00

0,
00

0)
 a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

($
13

,8
74

,0
00

) f
or

 th
e 

N
B

 
H

O
V

 la
ne

s c
on

tra
ct

;
2)

 R
ep

ro
gr

am
 $

1.
5 

m
ill

io
n 

Ti
er

 2
 T

C
R

P 
fu

nd
s f

or
 th

e 
N

B
 

co
nt

ra
ct

; a
nd

 
3)

C
ha

ng
e

im
pl

em
en

tin
g

ag
en

cy
fo

rt
he

de
si

gn
ph

as
e

fr
om

A
pp

ro
ve

d

3)
 C

ha
ng

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
ph

as
e 

fr
om

 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 

C
al

tra
ns

St
at

e 
R

ou
te

 2
38

 L
oc

al
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (L

A
TI

P)
/ R

ou
te

 2
38

 C
or

rid
or

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ha
se

 2
 (O

n 
R

ou
te

 2
38

 fr
om

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
ci

ty
 li

m
its

 to
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
, a

nd
 o

n 
R

ou
te

 9
2 

fr
om

 
W

at
ki

ns
 S

tre
et

 to
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 S

tre
et

)

A
pp

ro
ve

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
2 

M
ill

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 L

A
TI

P 
R

ou
te

 2
38

 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
A

pp
ro

ve
d

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.c
at

c.
ca

.g
ov

/m
ee

tin
gs

/a
ge

nd
a/

20
14

A
ge

nd
a/

20
14

_0
8/

00
0_

E
TA

.p
df

6.7A

Page 59

http://www.catc.ca.gov/meetings/agenda/2014Agenda/2014_08/000_ETA.pdf�


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 60



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.8_Federal_Inactive\6.8_Federal_Inactive_List.docx  

 

Memorandum  6.8 

 

DATE: August 28, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda County Federal Inactive Projects List: August 2014 Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the August 2014 Alameda County Federal 

Inactive Projects 

 

Summary 

Federal regulations require that agencies receiving federal funds invoice against their 

obligations at least once every six months. Projects that do not have invoicing activity 

over a six month period are placed on the Inactive Obligation list, and those projects are 

at risk of deobligation of the project’s federal funds unless Caltrans and the Federal 

Highways Administration (FHWA) receive either an invoice or a valid justification for 

inactivity. Caltrans is tracking inactive obligations, and updating a list of inactive projects 

every week. If Caltrans and FHWA do not receive adequate invoicing or justification for 

the project’s inactivity, the project may be deobligated. 

Background 

In response to FHWA’s new guidance for processing Inactive Obligations, Caltrans 

developed new guidelines for managing federal inactive obligations. The new guidelines 

treat all federal-aid as well as the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

inactive projects equally. In order to manage these changes more proactively Caltrans 

changed the management of "inactive projects" as follows beginning July 1, 2013: 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice for more than six months, the 

project will be deemed "inactive" and posted on the Department's website. Local 

Agencies will be notified the first time projects are posted. 

 If the Department does not receive an invoice within the following six months (12 

months without invoicing), the Department will deobligate the unexpended 

balances. 

 It is the responsibility of the local agencies to work in collaboration with their 

respective District Local Assistance Engineer's to ensure their projects are removed 

from the list to avoid deobligation. 

 The Inactive project listing is posted at the following website and will be updated 

weekly: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm 

Page 61

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\20140904\6.8_Federal_Inactive\6.8_Federal_Inactive_List.docx  
 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 

item. This is information only. 

Attachments 

A. Alameda County List of Federal Inactive Projects Report dated 08/19/14 

B. Justification Form 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

 

Page 62

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


U
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
on

 0
8/

19
/2

01
4

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o 
(n

ew
ly

 
ad

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 
in

 G
RE

EN
)

St
at

us
Ag

en
cy

/D
is

tr
ic

t 
Ac

tio
n 

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ef

ix
Ag

en
cy

De
sc

rip
tio

n
La

te
st

 D
at

e
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
Da

te
La

st
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

Da
te

La
st

 A
ct

io
n 

Da
te

 T
ot

al
 C

os
t  

 F
ed

er
al

 F
un

ds
  

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 A
m

t  
 U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
Ba

l  

50
12

09
0

In
ac

tiv
e

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
ST

PL
Z

O
ak

la
nd

PA
RK

 B
LV

D 
VI

AD
U

CT
S 

1,
 2

 &
 

3,
 B

RI
DG

E 
# 

33
C0

17
8,

 
33

C0
17

9 
&

 3
3C

01
80

, 
SE

IS
M

IC
 R

ET
RO

FI
T

9/
18

/2
01

3
8/

17
/2

01
0

9/
18

/2
01

3
9/

18
/2

01
3

$2
,0

48
,2

67
.0

0
$1

,8
13

,3
31

.0
0

$1
,6

55
,6

32
.8

4
$1

57
,6

98
.1

6

50
12

10
1

In
ac

tiv
e

Fi
na

l I
nv

oi
ce

 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  

M
on

ito
r f

or
 

ES
PL

O
ak

la
nd

VA
RI

O
U

S 
ST

RE
ET

 A
N

D 
RO

AD
W

AY
 R

EH
AB

., 
AC

 
O

VE
RL

AY
8/

7/
20

13
11

/1
8/

20
09

8/
7/

20
13

8/
7/

20
13

$1
,2

58
,9

49
.0

0
$1

,2
55

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,1

13
,8

96
.8

7
$1

41
,1

03
.1

3

50
14

04
0

In
ac

tiv
e

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 
to

 a
ge

nc
y.

  
Re

su
bm

it 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

TC
SP

L
Al

am
ed

a

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

PA
RK

 
ST

/L
IN

CO
LN

 A
VE

 A
N

D 
PA

RK
 

ST
/B

U
EN

A 
VI

ST
A 

AV
E,

 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 S
AF

ET
Y 

9/
18

/2
01

3
3/

22
/2

01
3

9/
18

/2
01

3
9/

18
/2

01
3

$3
19

,6
33

.0
0

$2
82

,8
85

.0
0

$2
7,

95
0.

60
$2

54
,9

34
.4

0

50
41

04
2

In
ac

tiv
e

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
HS

IP
L

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

BA
N

CR
O

FT
 A

VE
./

 S
YB

IL
 A

VE
., 

U
PG

RA
DE

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
AL

S
7/

16
/2

01
3

7/
16

/2
01

3
7/

16
/2

01
3

$7
7,

00
0.

00
$6

9,
30

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

9,
30

0.
00

50
57

03
8

In
ac

tiv
e

Fi
na

l I
nv

oi
ce

 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  

M
on

ito
r f

or
 

RP
ST

PL
E

Be
rk

el
ey

BE
RK

EL
EY

 B
AY

TR
AI

L 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
, W

AL
KW

AY
 &

 
BI

KE
LA

N
E 

(T
C)

7/
11

/2
01

3
2/

16
/2

01
2

7/
11

/2
01

3
7/

11
/2

01
3

$1
,8

70
,1

99
.0

0
$1

,8
60

,1
99

.0
0

$1
,0

93
,3

98
.8

4
$7

66
,8

00
.1

6

64
80

00
3

In
ac

tiv
e

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
TG

R2
DG

L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n

SA
N

 L
EA

N
DR

O
 S

T.
 O

AK
LA

N
D 

CO
LI

SE
U

M
 B

AR
T 

TO
 8

5T
H 

AV
E.

, B
IC

YC
LE

 A
N

D 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 P
AT

H
9/

17
/2

01
3

9/
17

/2
01

2
9/

17
/2

01
3

9/
17

/2
01

3
$1

,3
48

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

78
,4

00
.0

0
$1

2,
88

0.
53

$1
,0

65
,5

19
.4

7

50
12

08
5

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
BR

LS
O

ak
la

nd

12
TH

 &
 1

4T
H 

ST
 B

RI
DG

ES
 

33
C0

18
1 

&
 3

3C
01

82
, 

BR
ID

GE
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T 

(S
EI

SM
IC

)
10

/8
/2

01
3

9/
1/

20
09

10
/8

/2
01

3
10

/8
/2

01
3

$5
5,

41
0,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
37

6,
88

3.
00

$1
1,

06
0,

48
8.

42
$2

,3
16

,3
94

.5
8

50
12

08
9

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
SR

TS
L

O
ak

la
nd

FI
VE

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
RY

 S
CH

. &
 1

 
M

ID
DL

E 
SC

H.
, S

ID
EW

AL
K 

"B
U

LB
-O

U
T"

12
/1

7/
20

13
3/

2/
20

08
12

/1
7/

20
13

12
/1

7/
20

13
$6

12
,7

03
.0

0
$6

12
,7

03
.0

0
$4

98
,9

89
.4

3
$1

13
,7

13
.5

7

50
12

09
6

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
HS

IP
L

O
ak

la
nd

W
ES

T 
GR

AN
D 

AV
E 

@
 

M
AR

KE
T 

ST
; M

AC
AR

TH
U

R 
BL

VD
 @

 F
RU

IT
VA

LE
 A

VE
; 

M
AR

KE
T 

ST
 @

 5
5T

H,
 

12
/1

9/
20

13
6/

30
/2

01
1

12
/1

9/
20

13
12

/1
9/

20
13

$2
69

,1
12

.0
0

$2
22

,9
30

.0
0

$1
93

,0
02

.2
9

$2
9,

92
7.

71

50
12

09
7

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
HS

IP
L

O
ak

la
nd

CI
TY

W
ID

E 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

O
N

S 
( 

14
 L

O
CA

TI
O

N
S)

, 
CO

U
N

TD
O

W
N

 P
ED

. X
- 

SI
GN

AL
S

12
/1

9/
20

13
7/

8/
20

11
12

/1
9/

20
13

12
/1

9/
20

13
$1

16
,0

18
.0

0
$8

0,
64

0.
00

$3
1,

55
0.

58
$4

9,
08

9.
42

6.8A

Page 63



AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 L
IS

T 
O

F 
IN

AC
TI

VE
 O

BL
IG

AT
IO

N
S

U
PD

AT
ED

 B
Y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
O

N
 A

U
G

U
ST

 1
9,

 2
01

4

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

U
pd

at
ed

 b
y 

CA
LT

RA
N

S 
on

 0
8/

19
/2

01
4

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o 
(n

ew
ly

 
ad

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 
in

 G
RE

EN
)

St
at

us
Ag

en
cy

/D
is

tr
ic

t 
Ac

tio
n 

Re
qu

ire
d

Pr
ef

ix
Ag

en
cy

De
sc

rip
tio

n
La

te
st

 D
at

e
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
Da

te
La

st
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

Da
te

La
st

 A
ct

io
n 

Da
te

 T
ot

al
 C

os
t  

 F
ed

er
al

 F
un

ds
  

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 A
m

t  
 U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
Ba

l  

50
12

11
7

Fu
tu

re

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
HS

IP
L

O
ak

la
nd

O
N

 W
. M

AC
AR

TH
U

R 
BL

VD
. 

BE
TW

EE
N

 M
AR

KE
T 

ST
. &

 
TE

LE
GR

AP
H 

AV
E.

, M
O

DI
FY

 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
AL

S
10

/2
2/

20
13

10
/2

2/
20

13
10

/2
2/

20
13

$1
94

,3
00

.0
0

$1
24

,9
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

24
,9

00
.0

0

53
54

00
8

Fu
tu

re

Fi
na

l I
nv

oi
ce

 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
 b

y 
Ca

ltr
an

s.
  

M
on

ito
r f

or
 

ST
PL

Z
U

ni
on

 C
ity

VA
RI

O
U

S 
LO

CA
TI

O
N

S 
(S

EE
 

ST
AT

E 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

)  
  ,

 
SE

IS
M

IC
 R

ET
RO

FI
T

10
/1

0/
20

13
9/

1/
19

96
10

/1
0/

20
13

10
/1

0/
20

13
$5

80
,0

00
.0

0
$5

13
,4

74
.0

0
$4

41
,4

75
.0

3
$7

1,
99

8.
97

53
54

03
5

Fu
tu

re

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
HS

IP
L

U
ni

on
 C

ity

AL
VE

RA
DO

-N
IL

ES
 R

O
AD

: 
BE

TW
EE

N
 D

EC
O

TO
 R

O
AD

 T
O

 
M

AN
N

 A
VE

., 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 
SA

FE
TY

 IM
PR

O
VM

EN
TS

11
/2

7/
20

13
11

/2
7/

20
13

11
/2

7/
20

13
$6

8,
90

0.
00

$6
2,

01
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$6
2,

01
0.

00

53
54

03
6

Fu
tu

re

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
ST

PL
U

ni
on

 C
ity

W
HI

PP
LE

 R
O

AD
- A

M
AR

AL
 

ST
. T

O
 IT

HA
CA

 S
T.

, 
PA

VE
M

EN
T 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

O
N

11
/2

7/
20

13
11

/2
7/

20
13

6/
8/

20
14

$1
,0

53
,7

02
.0

0
$6

69
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
69

,0
00

.0
0

62
73

03
8

Fu
tu

re

In
vo

ic
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 
to

 a
ge

nc
y.

  
Re

su
bm

it 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

CM
L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

W
 G

RA
N

D 
AV

E,
 M

AC
AR

TH
U

R 
BL

VD
, 2

0T
H/

HA
RR

IS
O

N
 S

T 
, 

IN
TE

RC
O

N
N

EC
T 

AN
D 

X-
IM

PR
O

VM
EN

TS
10

/8
/2

01
3

5/
17

/2
00

8
10

/8
/2

01
3

10
/8

/2
01

3
$5

14
,6

36
.0

0
$5

00
,0

00
.0

0
$4

78
,2

78
.1

3
$2

1,
72

1.
87

62
73

05
6

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
ES

PL

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

I-5
80

: G
RE

EN
VI

LL
E 

RO
AD

 T
O

 
HA

CI
EN

DA
 R

D.
 , 

SO
FT

W
AR

E 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
&

 
DE

PL
O

YM
EN

T
11

/5
/2

01
3

12
/4

/2
00

9
11

/5
/2

01
3

11
/5

/2
01

3
$9

,4
00

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,7
49

,1
53

.0
9

$5
,7

50
,8

46
.9

1

64
30

00
1

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
ST

PL

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Au

th
or

ity

I-5
80

-C
AS

TR
O

 V
AL

LE
Y 

IN
TE

RC
HA

N
GE

 , 
RE

CO
N

FI
GU

RE
 O

N
 A

N
D 

O
FF

 
RA

M
PS

10
/2

9/
20

13
4/

21
/2

00
8

10
/2

9/
20

13
10

/2
9/

20
13

$2
0,

86
6,

74
8.

00
$1

,6
84

,0
93

.0
0

$1
,1

67
,5

37
.5

1
$5

16
,5

55
.4

9

64
80

00
6

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
ST

PC
M

L

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n

AL
M

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

- 
CO

U
N

TY
W

ID
E,

 IM
PL

EM
EN

T 
SR

2S
 P

RO
GR

AM
 T

O
 E

N
AB

LE
 

AN
D 

EN
CO

U
RA

GE
 C

H
10

/2
4/

20
13

10
/2

4/
20

13
10

/2
4/

20
13

$6
,4

09
,0

50
.0

0
$5

,6
73

,0
65

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,6
73

,0
65

.0
0

64
80

00
7

Fu
tu

re

Su
bm

it 
in

vo
ic

e 
to

 
Di

st
ric

t b
y 

11
/2

0/
20

14
ST

PL

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n

AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 - 
CO

U
N

TY
W

ID
E,

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

-
BA

SE
D 

TR
AN

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

 
PL

AN
 U

PD
AT

ES
10

/2
9/

20
13

10
/2

9/
20

13
10

/2
9/

20
13

$5
93

,7
50

.0
0

$4
75

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

75
,0

00
.0

0

64
80

00
8

Fu
tu

re

In
vo

ic
e 

un
de

r 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

Ca
ltr

an
s.

  
M

on
ito

r f
or

 
ST

PL

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n

AL
AM

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

- 
VA

RI
O

U
S 

LO
CA

TI
O

N
, 

PL
AN

N
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 P
AS

S 
TH

RO
U

GH
 T

O
 L

AC
AL

 JU
RI

DI
C

10
/2

9/
20

13
10

/2
9/

20
13

10
/2

9/
20

13
$4

,4
11

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,9

05
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,9

05
,0

00
.0

0

Page 64



REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27

2.  STATE PROJECT 
NUMBER

4. DATE 

10.  PHASE
(from E-76)              

12.  UNEXPENDED FEDERAL 
FUNDS

Litigation Filed Environmental Delays Right of way, Utility Relocation Delays

DATE

DATE

EMAIL

TOTAL:

PHONE NUMBER

23.  AGENCY CONTACT                                SIGNATURE PHONE NUMBER

13. LAST ACTIVITY 
(BILLING DATE)

14.  JUSTIFICATION (CHECK ONE OR MORE IF APPLICABLE) 

16.  ACTIONS TAKEN TO RESOLVE EXISTING ISSUE(S)

17.  DATE ACTIVITIES TO BE RESUMED 18.  DATE BILLINGS OR OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (e.g. closure, withdrawal, etc

1.  CT DIST - FEDERAL AID 
PROJECT NO.

5.  GENERAL LOCATION

3.  RESPONSIBLE AGENCY

6.  GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF WORK (INCLUDE PROJECT PHASES WITH OBLIGATED FUNDS)

15.  LIST PROJECT HISTORY FROM INITIAL AUTHORIZATION OR FROM LAST BILLING.  LIST CURRENT PROJECT STATUS/REASON FOR PROJECT BEING 
INACTIVE.  PROVIDE BACKUP DOCUMENTATION.

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

7.  AUTHORIZATION 
DATE

8.  FEDERAL-AID FUNDS 
AUTHORIZED

Important note: Caltrans and/or FHWA reserve the right to reject a Justification and deobligate the Federal Funds.

20.  IF ESTIMATE IS LESS THAN UNEXPENDED BALANCE, AMOUNT TO BE DEOBLIGATED
(Attach copy of E-76 requesting deobligation)

19.  CURRENT COST ESTIMATE NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT

Justification Forms without proper supporting documents will be rejected and returned to Agencies by Caltrans.                                                         
Decision to accept or reject a Justification may be based exclusively on this form and supporting documentation.

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

9.  PGM CODE
11.  FEDERAL FUNDS EXPENDED TO 

DATE

CT DISTRICT CONTACT  NAME/TITLE                              SIGNATURE

21.  CONSEQUENCES IF FUNDS ARE DEOBLIGATED

22.  ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION (LIST ATTACHMENTS) TO SUPPORT VALIDATION OF THIS OBLIGATION

24.  FORM REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY:

6.8B

Page 65



REVISED DATE:  2010-09-27

Check

DLAE approving official

JUSTIFICATION FORM SUMMARY

Enter billing dates or other corrective action to be taken

Enter current cost estimate needed to complete

Enter amount to be deobligated for unneeded funds

Enter reason/consequences if funds are deobligated

Select the appropriate reason(s) for justification; for litigation filed, 
submit copy (with stamp) of the documents filed

List project history

Enter project phase (e.g. PE, RW, CON, etc.)

Enter accumulated expenditure by program code

Enter unexpended funds

Enter last billing date

Additional back-up documentation

Enter contact person from local agency

21

22

23

18

19

20

24

Enter State Project Number, if applicable

Enter Responsible Agency

Enter date you've completed the form

Enter route information and location description

Action(s) taken to resolve the issue

Enter date activities to be resumed

8

9

17

11

12

13

10

2

3

4

5

6

7

Enter the District number and federal project number (including the 
project prefix, e.g. STPL)

Additional Information

Enter work description including project phases with obligated funds

Enter date when funds were authorized. Use a separate line for each 
phase with authorized federal funds

Enter authorized federal funds

Enter all program code(s)

ANY INCOMPLETE JUSTIFICATION FORM WILL BE SENT BACK TO DLAE

Person prepared the justification 
must sign the form

Person reviewing and approving the 
justification must sign the form

Please go through the check list before submitting your justification form                         
( DO NOT leave anything blank )

#

1

Information Required

Explain why previous commitment 
has not been met.

e.g. to be re-advertised after 
additional funding determinations

QUARTERLY REVIEW OF INACTIVE PROJECTS 

14

15

16

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro
grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 
posted in the web

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro
grams/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyRe

viewofInactiveProjects.htm

Refer to the current inactive list/file 
posted in the web

e.g. Revised date for contract 
award

Copy of environmental approval; 
litigation; r/w acquisition; copy of 
invoice; proof that they have been 
working on a project since initial 

authorization; project timeline and 
funding plan; PSA;  etc.

Include project timeline from the 
time of authorization or last 

financial transaction to present.  
e.g. original bid rejected - costs 
exceeded engineer estimate by 

XX%

Use E-76 for this item

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro
grams/Inactiveprojects.htm

Page 66

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/InactiveProjects/QuarterlyReviewofInactiveProjects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm


 
PDWG Chair: Jean Higaki, San Mateo C/CAG MTC Staff Liaison: Kenneth Kao 
LSRWG Chair: Seana Gause, Sonoma Co TA MTC Staff Liaison: Theresa Romell 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\_2014 Joint LSRPDWG\14 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\04_Jul 21 14 LSRPDWG Agenda.docx  (30) 07.17.14 

JOINT PARTNERSHIP PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY/ 
LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS WORKING GROUP MEETING 

101 - 8th St., 1st Floor, Auditorium 
Monday, July 21, 2014 
9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

Estimated 
Topic Time 

 
1. Introductions (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair)   5 min 

2. Review of Working Group Minutes*  5 min 
A. Joint Partnership Local Streets and Roads/ Programming and Delivery Working Group – May 08, 

2014* (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair) 

3. Standing/ Programming Updates:  
A. Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, Bridge, Local Safety)* (Marcella 

Aranda, marand@mtc.ca.gov)  5 min 
 Inactive Obligations Update* 

(The current Quarterly Inactive Obligations listing is available online 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm.) 

4. Federal/State Program Announcements: 
A. Caltrans/FHWA/CalRTPA Announcements (DLAWUA)* (Memo Only)  5 min 

(Caltrans Division of Local Assistance has posted program updates/announcements to their 
website. Jurisdictions are encouraged to review the bulletins for program changes.) 

i. Federal Highway Trust Fund (FHTF)* 
(In a letter dated July 1, 2014, Secretary of Transportation Anthony Foxx communicated a plan to 
limit disbursements from the FHTF, in order to maintain solvency of the fund.) 

ii. DLA-OB 14-05 Risk Based Invoicing  
(Caltrans has adopted a new invoice procedure statewide. Effective October 1, 2014, all agencies are 
required to fill out the checklist in its entirety accompanied by a billing summary when submitting 
invoices to the District for processing.) 

5. Informational Items: (“Memo Only” unless otherwise noted) 10 min 
A. Active Transportation Program (ATP) Update (Kenneth Kao, kkao@mtc.ca.gov)  

(Please visit the MTC website, http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/ATP/ for information and updates about the 
workgroup meetings, including new meeting notices, meeting agendas, and prior meetings' notes) 

• The Active Transportation Program (ATP) Call for Projects* 
(The Regional Active Transportation Program (ATP) Call for Projects has been posted to 
at: http://files.mtc.ca.gov/pdf/ATP/Ltr-MTC_ATP_Guidelines_CTC_Submit_2014-04-24a.pdf. The 
Regional ATP applications are due by 4:00pm, July 24, 2014.) 

B. TIP Update (Adam Crenshaw; acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov) 
• 2013 TIP Update* 

(The current TIP and subsequent TIP Revisions are available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm) 

• Draft 2015 TIP and Draft 2015 Air Quality Conformity Analysis 
(MTC has released the Draft 2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Draft 
Transportation-Air Quality Conformity Analysis for Plan Bay Area  for public review and comment. 
Comments are due by July 31, 2014. http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/draft_2015/)  

LSRPDWG 07.21.14 Page 1 of 91

7.1

Page 67

mailto:marand@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/Inactiveprojects.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/DLA_OB/2014/ob14-05.pdf
mailto:kkao@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/ATP/
http://files.mtc.ca.gov/pdf/ATP/Ltr-MTC_ATP_Guidelines_CTC_Submit_2014-04-24a.pdf
mailto:acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/2011/revisions.htm
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/funding/tip/draft_2015/


JOINT PARTNERSHIP LOCAL STREETS AND ROADS/ PROGRAMMING AND DELIVERY WORKING GROUP 
Meeting Agenda – July 21, 2014 
Page 2 of 2 

 

J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\Partnership Joint LSRPDWG\_2014 Joint LSRPDWG\14 Joint LSRPDWG Agendas\04_Jul 21 14 LSRPDWG Agenda.docx (30) 07.17.14 

C. 2013 Regional Pavement Condition Report (Sui Tan, stan@mtc.ca.gov) 
(MTC’s Regional Streets & Roads Program (RSRP) staff has completed the final draft of 2013 regional 
pavement condition summary report.  Please review by August 18, 2014.) 

D. PMP Certification Status* 
(Current PMP Certification status is available online at: http://mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/).  

E. PTAP Update (Christina Hohorst, chohorst@mtc.ca.gov) 
(For PTAP-15 awardees, if your consultant has not been in contact with you, please contact Christina 
Hohorst as soon as possible.) 

F. 2014 Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2014 Local Streets and Roads Working Group meeting calendar is available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_LSRWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf) 

G. 2014 Programming and Delivery Working Group Meeting Calendar 
(The 2014 Programming and Delivery Working Group meeting calendar is available online 
at: http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_PDWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf)   

6. Discussion Items: 
A. MAP-21 Performance Measures (NPRM) Update* (Dave Vautin, dvautin@mtc.ca.gov)  20 min 

i. Highway Safety Improvement Program  
(The NPRM is available online at: https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-
05152/national-performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program.) 

ii. FHWA/FTA Joint Planning NPRM 
(The joint Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on Statewide and Metropolitan Transportation Planning from the 
Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration has been released.  Comments are 
due on September 2, 2014.  You can read it here.) 

B. Legislative Update (Rebecca Long, rlong@mtc.ca.gov) 10 min 
i. Cap and Trade Update 

ii. Budget Update 

C. Draft FFY2014-15 Annual Obligation Plan of Federally-Funded Projects* (Ross 
McKeown, rmckeown@mtc.ca.gov) 10 min 
(Staff has developed a draft FFY2014-15 Annual Obligation Plan for jurisdictional review and comment. 
Changes are due via FMS and to Adam Crenshaw at acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov and Marcella Aranda 
at marand@mtc.ca.gov by July 31, 2014.) 

D. 2016 STIP Guidelines** (Kenneth Kao, kkao@mtc.ca.gov; Dave Vautin; dvautin@mtc.ca.gov)  10 min 

E. 2014 PDWG Work Plan Update* (Jean Higaki, PDWG Chair) 10 min 

F. Federal Efficiencies Subcommittee Status Update (Jean Higaki, PDWG Chair) 10 min 
i. Single Point of Contact (SPOC) Workshop* 

G. 2014 LSRWG Work Plan Update (Seana Gause, LSRWG Chair) 20 min 
i. 2014 Pothole Report Update (Nicholas Richter, nrichter@mtc.ca.gov)  

7. Recommended Agenda Items for Next Meeting: (All)   5 min 

The next Joint LSRPDWG meeting:  
(Note: There are no regularly scheduled Partnership meetings in August) 
Thursday, September 11, 2014 
9:30a – 12:30p, 1st Floor, Room 171 
101-8th Street, Oakland 94607 

* = Attachment in Packet   ** = Handouts Available at Meeting 

Contact Marcella Aranda at maranda@mtc.ca.gov if you have questions regarding this agenda. 

LSRPDWG 07.21.14 Page 2 of 91Page 68

mailto:stan@mtc.ca.gov
http://mtc.ca.gov/services/pmp/
mailto:chohorst@mtc.ca.gov
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_LSRWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/meetings/schedule/2014_PDWG_Tentative_Meeting_Schedule.pdf
mailto:dvautin@mtc.ca.gov
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-05152/national-performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/03/11/2014-05152/national-performance-management-measures-highway-safety-improvement-program
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2014/06/02/2014-12155/statewide-and-nonmetropolitan-transportation-planning-metropolitan-transportation-planning?utm_campaign=subscription+mailing+list&utm_medium=email&utm_source=federalregister.gov
mailto:rlong@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:rmckeown@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:acrenshaw@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:marand@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:kkao@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:dvautin@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:nrichter@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:maranda@mtc.ca.gov

	3.1_ACTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140710
	4.2_Legislative_Update
	5.1_CW_Multimodal_Plans_Update
	6.1_TFCA_Program_FY14_15
	6.1A_TFCA_FY1415_Program_Summary.pdf
	1415 program recommendation


	6.2_Lifeline_Program
	6.3_I-880_ICM
	6.4_MTC_ExpLn_Update
	6.5_ActiveTransportationProgram_Update
	6.5A_ATP_Alameda_County_Projects.pdf
	Applications


	6.6_ComplianceWorkshop_Agenda_20140910
	6.7_CTC_Meeting_Summary
	6.7A_CTCSummaryItem.pdf
	Sheet1


	6.8_Federal_Inactive_List
	6.8A_Federal_Inactive_Projects.pdf
	Webposting

	6.8B_JustificationForm.pdf
	Justification Form


	7.1_LSRWG_Jul_21_14
	04_Jul 21 14 LSRPDWG Agenda
	Joint Partnership Programming and Delivery/
	Local Streets and Roads Working Group Meeting
	AGENDA

	03_May 08 14 LSRPDWG minutes
	03a_FHWA Local Programs Delivery_Jul 10
	Federal Programs Delivery Update (STP/CMAQ, HBP, Local Safety)
	ADP5282.tmp
	Delivery Summary_Jul 11 14

	03a.i_Inactive-07-08-2014.pdf
	Webposting


	04a.i_FederalHighwayTrustFund_7.1.2014
	04a.ii_DLA OB14-05_Invoicing
	ADP24B5.tmp
	NEW INVOICING PROCEDURES


	05a_Regional ATP - Call for Projects for the MTC Region
	05b_TIP_Update
	2013 and 2015 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Updates
	05b_1_Attachment A_2013 TIP Revision Schedule 06-12-14.pdf
	2013 Full


	05c_2013 LSR_Regional_PCI_Memo
	Draft Final 2013 Regional Pavement Condition Summary Report

	05d_PMP Certification Status Listing
	PMP Certification

	06a.i_MAP-21 Safety Performance Measures NPRM Comment Letter to FHWA
	06b_StateBudgetUpdate_-_with_Attachments
	4a_StateBudgetUpdate
	SH: RL

	4a_Attach1CapandTradeFY2014-15_Summary
	FY 2014-15 Budget Deal

	4a_Attach2_LowCarbonARB
	4a_Attach3_ProgramSummary
	4a_Attach4CalEnviroScreen v. CommunitiesofConcern
	4a_Attachment5_CESmap

	06c_FY 2014-15 Annual Obligation Plan Memo
	FFY 2014-15 Annual Obligation Plan
	10_1_Proposed_FFY14-15 Local Safety Annual Obligation Plan_07.07.14.pdf
	FY 14-15_Local Safety-HBP

	ADP990D.tmp
	STP-CMAQ Annual Plan


	06e_Programming and Delivery Working Group
	06f.i_SPOC Training Agenda DRAFT
	06g_2014 LSRWG Work Plan_060614




